
 
 

 

 
To: Sandy Kelman, Convener; Vacant, Vice Convener; and Dave Bliss, Craig Cole, 

Ken Eddie, Inspector Jim Hume, Struan King, Emily Queen, Diane Sande, Linda 
Smith and Vacancy (Education Representative). 

 

 
Town House, 

ABERDEEN, 6 February 2014 
 
 

LOCAL LICENSING FORUM 

 

 The Members of the LOCAL LICENSING FORUM are requested to meet in 
Committee Room 5 - Town House on WEDNESDAY, 12 FEBRUARY 2014 at 2.00pm. 
 

 
 
 

 
JANE MACEACHRAN 

HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES  
 

 
 

B U S I N E S S 
 

1 Appointment of Vice Convener   
 

2 Minute of Meeting of 11 December 2013  (Pages 1 - 10) 
 

3 Matters Arising   
 

4 Resourcing the Forum   
 

5 Membership Updates   
 

 5.1  Vacancy - Scottish Fire and Rescue Service  (Pages 11 - 12) 
 

 5.2  Vacancy - Education Representative   
 

Public Document Pack



 5.3  Representative of Licensed Trade   
 

6 Statement of Licensing Policy - Response from Clerk to Licensing Board  (Pages 
13 - 24) 
 

7 Training Programme - Health - Heather Wilson, Health Improvement Officer 
(Alcohol / Drugs)   
 

8 Benchmarking against other Local Licensing Forums  (Pages 25 - 30) 
 

 INTELLIGENCE (TO INFORM THE WORKING GROUP OF THE LICENSING 
FORUM) 

 

 LICENSING OBJECTIVE 1 : PREVENTING CRIME AND DISORDER 

 

 9.1  Update from Police Scotland   
 

 LICENSING OBJECTIVE 2 : SECURING PUBLIC HEALTH 

 

 9.2  Update from Licensing Standards Officer   
 

 LICENSING OBJECTIVE 3 : PREVENTING PUBLIC NUISANCE 

 

 9.3  Update from Unight Representative (if possible)   
 

 LICENSING OBJECTIVE 4 : PREVENTING AND IMPROVING PUBLIC HEALTH 

 

 9.4  Update from NHS Grampian and Alcohol and Drugs Partnership   
 

 LICENSING OBJECTIVE 5 : PROTECTING CHILDREN FROM HARM 

 

 9.5  Update from Children's Services Representative   
 

10 Progress Statement  (Pages 31 - 36) 
 

11 Licensing Board - Agenda of 10 December 2013   

 Please note that this link is for the meeting of the December 2013 meeting of the 
Licensing Board.  The agenda for the meeting on 18 February 2014 is not available 
at present. 
 
http://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=151&MId=3045
&Ver=4 
 
 
 



12 Any Other Competent Business   
 

 DATE OF NEXT MEETING - 2PM, 23 APRIL 2014 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk  
 
 
 
Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Steph 
Dunsmuir, tel. 522503 or email sdunsmuir@aberdeencity.gov.uk   



Substantive Members (voting) 

Holders of premises licences and personal licences 

Vacant 

Chief Constable for the police area in which the Forum’s area is 

situated 

Inspector Jim Hume 

Persons having functions relating to health, education or social 

work 

Vacancy -  Scottish Fire and Rescue Service 

Sandy Kelman, Aberdeen Alcohol and Drugs Partnership, Convener 

Linda Smith, NHS Grampian 

Craig Cole, Aberdeen Samaritans 

Emily Queen, Community Safety Partnership 

Vacancy, Education, Aberdeen City Council 

Dave Bliss, Practice Improvement Officer, Children’s Services, 

Aberdeen City Council 

Young People 

Struan King, Youth Council 

Dan McCroskrie (sub.) 

Persons resident within the Forum’s area 

Ken Eddie, Aberdeen Civic Forum 

Licensing Standards Officer 

Diane Sande (or Tara-Erin Gilchrist) 

 
Co-optees (non-voting) 

Holders of premises licences and personal licences 

George Wyatt 

Craig Adams 

William Christie 

Persons having functions relating to health, education or social 

work 

Street Pastors Representative – to be confirmed 

Persons resident within the Forum’s area 

Allan McIntosh, Aberdeen Civic Forum 

Other 

Bob Westland, Door Security 

 



 1
 

  
LO

C
A

L 
LI

C
E

N
S

IN
G

 F
O

R
U

M
 

 

W
e

d
n

e
sd

a
y
 1

1
 D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
3

 

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

 P
re

se
n

t:
 

S
a

n
d

y
 K

e
lm

a
n

, 
C

o
n

v
e

n
e

r;
 a

n
d

 D
a

v
e

 B
li

ss
, 

C
ra

ig
 C

o
le

, 
S

e
rg

e
a

n
t 

G
il

l 
F

le
tt

 (
a

s 
a

 s
u

b
st

it
u

te
 f

o
r 

In
sp

e
ct

o
r 

Ji
m

 H
u

m
e

),
 K

e
n

 

E
d

d
ie

, 
T

a
ra

-E
ri

n
 G

il
ch

ri
st

 a
n

d
 E

m
il

y
 Q

u
e

e
n

. 

 A
ls

o
 p

re
se

n
t:

 
H

e
a

th
e

r 
W

il
so

n
, 

N
H

S
 G

ra
m

p
ia

n
; 

D
m

it
ry

 G
a

v
in

 a
n

d
 V

ik
k
i 

C
u

th
b

e
rt

. 

 A
p

o
lo

g
ie

s:
 

In
sp

e
ct

o
r 

Ji
m

 H
u

m
e

. 

  

It
e

m
 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

  
A

ct
io

n
/D

e
ci

si
o

n
s 

T
o

 b
e

 a
ct

io
n

e
d

 b
y

 

1
. 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

t 
o

f 

C
o

n
v
e

n
e

r 
a

n
d

 

V
ic

e
 C

o
n

v
e

n
e

r 

T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
o

 a
p

p
o

in
t 

S
a

n
d

y
 K

e
lm

a
n

 

to
 

th
e

 
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

C
o

n
v
e

n
e

r.
 

T
h

e
 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 V

ic
e

 C
o

n
v
e

n
e

r 
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 w

a
s 

d
e

la
y
e

d
 

u
n

ti
l 

th
e

 n
e

xt
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 w

h
e

n
 a

 r
e

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

v
e

 

o
f 

th
e

 l
ic

e
n

se
d

 t
ra

d
e

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
n

 a
tt

e
n

d
a

n
ce

. 

It
 

w
a

s 
h

o
p

e
d

 
th

a
t 

th
e

 
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

V
ic

e
 

C
o

n
v
e

n
e

r 
w

o
u

ld
 i

d
e

a
ll

y
 b

e
 f

il
le

d
 b

y
 a

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 l
ic

e
n

ce
d

 t
ra

d
e

, 
a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 i
t 

w
a

s 
n

o
te

d
 

th
a

t 
th

is
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

co
-

o
p

te
e

s 
re

p
re

se
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
g

ro
u

p
 t

o
 b

e
co

m
e

 a
 

su
b

st
a

n
ti

v
e

 m
e

m
b

e
r.

 

1
. 

S
a

n
d

y
 K

e
lm

a
n

 a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 a

s 
C

o
n

v
e

n
e

r;
 

2
. 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

t 
o

f 
V

ic
e

 C
o

n
v
e

n
e

r 
d

e
fe

rr
e

d
 u

n
ti

l 

n
e

xt
 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 
w

h
e

n
 

it
 

is
 

h
o

p
e

d
 

th
a

t 
a

 

m
e

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 
Li

ce
n

se
d

 
T

ra
d

e
 

ca
n

 
b

e
 

in
 

a
tt

e
n

d
a

n
ce

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

is
 p

o
si

ti
o

n
. 

3
. 

C
le

rk
 t

o
 e

m
a

il
 l

ic
e

n
se

d
 t

ra
d

e
 r

e
p

s 
to

 c
o

n
v
e

y
 

th
is

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 a
n

d
 i

n
v
it

e
 a

 r
e

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
 o

f 

th
e

 l
ic

e
n

se
d

 t
ra

d
e

 t
o

 b
e

co
m

e
 a

 s
u

b
st

a
n

ti
v
e

 

m
e

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 F
o

ru
m

 (
se

e
 i

te
m

 4
.2

 b
e

lo
w

) 

a
n

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 u
p

 t
h

e
 p

o
si

ti
o

n
 o

f 
V

ic
e

 C
o

n
v
e

n
e

r.
 

C
le

rk
 t

o
 t

h
e

 F
o

ru
m

 

2
. 

 
M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

s 
o

f 
1

1
 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

a
n

d
 5

 

 
M

in
u

te
s 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
. 

 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 2
 

It
e

m
 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

  
A

ct
io

n
/D

e
ci

si
o

n
s 

T
o

 b
e

 a
ct

io
n

e
d

 b
y

 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
3

 

3
. 

M
a

tt
e

rs
 A

ri
si

n
g

 
N

o
n

e
. 

N
o

 m
a

tt
e

rs
 w

e
re

 r
a

is
e

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
is

 a
g

e
n

d
a

 i
te

m
 

a
t 

th
e

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

. 

 

4
.1

 
V

a
ca

n
cy

 –
 

S
co

tt
is

h
 F

ir
e

 a
n

d
 

R
e

sc
u

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 

(S
F

R
S

) 

T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 w

a
s 

a
sk

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
it

 

w
is

h
e

d
 a

n
o

th
e

r 
re

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

v
e

 o
f 

S
F

R
S

 t
o

 j
o

in
 

th
e

 F
o

ru
m

. 
T

h
e

 C
o

n
v
e

n
e

r 
a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

h
e

 h
a

d
 

a
 

sc
h

e
d

u
le

d
 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 
w

it
h

 
D

u
n

ca
n

 
S

m
it

h
 

to
 

d
is

cu
ss

 l
in

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
a

n
d

 D
ru

g
s 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 
a

n
d

 
S

F
R

S
, 

a
n

d
 

w
o

u
ld

 
ta

k
e

 
th

a
t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
 t

o
 r

a
is

e
 t

h
e

 m
a

tt
e

r.
 

A
g

re
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 p

o
si

ti
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 b
y
 

S
F

R
S

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

it
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 f

o
r 

S
F

R
S

 t
o

 c
o

n
fi

rm
 

w
h

o
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
p

re
se

n
t 

th
e

m
 a

t 
th

e
 F

o
ru

m
. 

1
. 

S
a

n
d

y
 K

e
lm

a
n

 t
o

 d
is

cu
ss

 

th
e

 m
a

tt
e

r 
w

it
h

 D
u

n
ca

n
 

S
m

it
h

. 

2
. 

C
le

rk
 

to
 

th
e

 
F

o
ru

m
 

to
 

w
ri

te
 t

o
 S

F
R

S
. 

4
.2

 
R

e
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
v
e

 o
f 

Li
ce

n
se

d
 

T
ra

d
e

 
–

 

fo
r 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 

T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 w
a

s 
cu

rr
e

n
tl

y
 n

o
 

su
b

st
a

n
ti

v
e

 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
re

p
re

se
n

ti
n

g
 

th
e

 

li
ce

n
se

d
 

tr
a

d
e

. 
It

 
w

a
s 

n
o

te
d

 
th

a
t 

th
e

ir
 

re
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 F
o

ru
m

 w
a

s 
a

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t.
 

A
g

re
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 C

le
rk

 w
o

u
ld

 w
ri

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

co
-o

p
te

e
s 

re
p

re
se

n
ti

n
g

 
li

ce
n

se
d

 
tr

a
d

e
 

a
n

d
 

a
sk

 

th
e

m
 

to
 

n
o

m
in

a
te

 
so

m
e

o
n

e
 

to
 

b
e

co
m

e
 

a
 

su
b

st
a

n
ti

v
e

 m
e

m
b

e
r.

 

C
le

rk
 t

o
 t

h
e

 F
o

ru
m

  

  

4
.3

 
Y

o
u

th
 

R
e

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

v
e

 

T
h

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 
w

a
s 

a
d

v
is

e
d

 
th

a
t 

S
tr

u
a

n
 

K
in

g
, 

C
h

a
ir

 o
f 

th
e

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 C

it
y
 Y

o
u

th
 C

o
u

n
ci

l,
 h

a
d

 

in
d

ic
a

te
d

 
h

is
 

in
te

re
st

 
in

 
b

e
in

g
 

th
e

 
y
o

u
th

 

re
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
v
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 

h
a

d
 b

e
e

n
 n

o
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 f

o
rm

e
r 

R
G

U
 

re
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
v
e

 r
e

g
a

rd
in

g
 h

is
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 o

n
 

th
e

 F
o

ru
m

. 
 

C
le

rk
 t

o
 t

h
e

 F
o

ru
m

 a
ls

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 a
n

 u
p

d
a

te
 

o
n

 
th

e
 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 

m
a

d
e

 
in

 
co

n
ta

ct
in

g
 

th
e

 

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 S

tr
e

e
t 

P
a

st
o

rs
 t

o
 o

ff
e

r 
th

e
m

 a
 p

la
ce

 

a
s 

a
 

co
-o

p
te

e
 

o
n

 
th

e
 

F
o

ru
m

, 
th

a
t 

th
e

 

T
o

 
co

n
fi

rm
 

S
tr

u
a

n
 

K
in

g
 

th
e

 
F
o

ru
m

 
M

e
m

b
e

r 

re
p

re
se

n
ti

n
g

  
y
o

u
th

 a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
 t

h
e

 c
le

rk
 w

o
u

ld
 

a
d

v
is

e
 h

im
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
ci

si
o

n
. 

 T
h

a
t 

a
 r

e
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
v
e

 o
f 

th
e

 S
tr

e
e

t 
P

a
st

o
rs

 b
e

 

a
cc

e
p

te
d

 a
s 

a
 c

o
-o

p
te

e
. 

C
le

rk
 

to
 

th
e

 
F

o
ru

m
 

to
 

a
d

v
is

e
 b

o
th

 

    

Page 2



 3
 

It
e

m
 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

  
A

ct
io

n
/D

e
ci

si
o

n
s 

T
o

 b
e

 a
ct

io
n

e
d

 b
y

 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 

w
a

s 
to

 
d

is
cu

ss
 

it
 

a
t 

a
 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 

th
a

t 
w

e
e

k
. 

  

5
. 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 P
o

li
cy

 –
 

D
e

ci
si

o
n

 
o

f 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 B
o

a
rd

 

T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 h

a
d

 b
e

fo
re

 i
t 

th
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 B
o

a
rd

 o
f 

2
6

th
 N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r,

 2
0

1
3

, 
a

t 

w
h

ic
h

 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 

th
e

 
S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 

P
o

li
cy

 h
a

d
 b

e
e

n
 a

g
re

e
d

, 
w

it
h

 r
e

fe
re

n
ce

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

s 
su

b
m

it
te

d
. 

T
h

e
re

 w
a

s 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

it
e

m
s 

o
f 

th
e

 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

P
o

li
cy

, 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

 
B

o
a

rd
 

h
a

d
 

a
cc

e
p

te
d

 
F

o
ru

m
 

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

o
r 

n
o

t.
 
It

 
w

a
s 

fe
lt

 t
h

a
t 

it
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 h
e

lp
fu

l 
to

 r
e

ce
iv

e
 a

 b
re

a
k
d

o
w

n
 o

f 

th
e

 i
te

m
s 

a
cc

e
p

te
d

 a
n

d
 r

e
je

ct
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

, 

a
n

d
 

th
e

 
re

a
so

n
s 

fo
r 

re
je

ct
io

n
 

w
h

e
re

 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 

1
. 

T
h

a
t 

li
n

k
s 

to
 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 
B

o
a

rd
 

a
g

e
n

d
a

s 
b

e
 

p
la

ce
d

 o
n

 f
u

tu
re

 F
o

ru
m

 a
g

e
n

d
a

s;
 

2
. 

T
h

a
t 

th
e

 C
le

rk
 w

o
u

ld
 w

ri
te

 t
o

 E
ri

c 
A

n
d

e
rs

o
n

, 

C
le

rk
 

to
 

th
e

 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

B
o

a
rd

, 
a

sk
in

g
 

h
im

 
to

 

p
ro

v
id

e
 

a
 

co
m

m
e

n
ta

ry
 

o
n

 
a

ll
 

o
f 

th
e

 
F

o
ru

m
 

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s,

 
in

d
ic

a
ti

n
g

 
if

 
th

e
y
 

w
e

re
 

a
cc

e
p

te
d

 o
r 

n
o

t,
 a

n
d

 i
f 

n
o

t,
 w

h
y
 n

o
t.

 

3
. 

T
h

a
t 

th
e

 C
le

rk
 w

o
u

ld
 s

e
e

k
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 

o
th

e
r 

Lo
ca

l 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 F

o
ru

m
s 

a
b

o
u

t 
h

o
w

 t
h

e
y
 

m
o

n
it

o
r 

th
e

ir
 L

ic
e

n
si

n
g

 B
o

a
rd

s.
 

C
le

rk
 t

o
 t

h
e

 F
o

ru
m

 

6
. 

S
p

ik
e

s 
in

 
T

re
n

d
s 

w
it

h
 

A
lc

o
h

o
l 

–
 

P
o

li
ce

 S
co

tl
a

n
d

 

S
e

rg
e

a
n

t 
G

il
l 

F
le

tt
 o

u
tl

in
e

d
 a

 r
e

ce
n

t 
p

ra
ct

ic
e

 

w
it

h
in

 c
e

rt
a

in
 n

ig
h

t 
cl

u
b

s 
in

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 k

n
o

w
n

 

a
s 

“b
o

tt
le

 p
a

ck
a

g
e

s”
. 

T
h

is
 i

n
v
o

lv
e

s 
b

o
o

th
s 

a
n

d
 

ta
b

le
s 

b
e

in
g

 m
a

d
e

 a
v
a

il
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
e

xc
lu

si
v
e

 u
se

 

b
y
 c

u
st

o
m

e
rs

 i
n

 e
xc

h
a

n
g

e
 f

o
r 

m
in

im
u

m
 s

p
e

n
d

 

o
n

 
a

 
d

ri
n

k
s 

p
a

ck
a

g
e

. 
T

h
e

 
re

su
lt

 
is

 
th

a
t 

e
xc

e
ss

iv
e

 a
m

o
u

n
ts

 o
f 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 

a
re

 b
e

in
g

 s
o

ld
 

to
 c

u
st

o
m

e
rs

, 
p

la
ci

n
g

 t
h

e
m

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

rs
 a

t 
ri

sk
. 

S
e

rg
e

a
n

t 
F

le
tt

 
a

d
v
is

e
d

 
th

a
t 

P
o

li
ce

 
S

co
tl

a
n

d
 

a
re

 
w

o
rk

in
g

 
cl

o
se

ly
 

w
it

h
 

(u
n

n
a

m
e

d
) 

th
e

 

v
e

n
u

e
 

in
 

q
u

e
st

io
n

 
w

h
ic

h
 

w
a

s 
co

-o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 

T
h

a
t 

P
o

li
ce

 S
co

tl
a

n
d

 w
o

u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 u

p
d

a
te

s 
a

s 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 a
t 

fu
tu

re
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s.

 

In
sp

e
ct

o
r 

Ji
m

 
H

u
m

e
 

/ 

S
e

rg
e

a
n

t 
G

il
l 
F

le
tt

 

Page 3



 4
 

It
e

m
 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

  
A

ct
io

n
/D

e
ci

si
o

n
s 

T
o

 b
e

 a
ct

io
n

e
d

 b
y

 

w
it

h
 

th
e

ir
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
, 

a
n

d
 

it
 

w
a

s 
n

o
te

d
 

th
a

t 
sa

le
s 

o
f 

th
is

 n
a

tu
re

 h
a

d
 b

e
e

n
 s

u
sp

e
n

d
e

d
 

u
n

ti
l 

th
e

 c
lu

b
 p

o
li

cy
 h

a
d

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

d
ra

ft
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

sa
ti

sf
a

ct
io

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 
p

o
li

ce
. 

 
T

h
e

 
F

o
ru

m
 

d
is

cu
ss

e
d

 m
e

a
su

re
s 

w
h

ic
h

 w
o

u
ld

 p
re

v
e

n
t 

a
n

y 

re
cu

rr
e

n
ce

 
o

f 
th

is
 

p
ra

ct
ic

e
, 

su
ch

 
a

s 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 
si

g
n

a
g

e
. 

T
h

e
re

 
w

a
s 

a
ls

o
 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 
o

n
 

th
e

 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
ce

 
o

f 
su

it
a

b
le

 

e
v
id

e
n

ce
 o

f 
th

e
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 e
ff

e
ct

s 
o

n
 c

u
st

o
m

e
r 

h
e

a
lt

h
 

sh
o

u
ld

 
v
e

n
u

e
s 

o
ff

e
ri

n
g

 
su

ch
 

p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
s 

e
v
e

r 
b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 h

e
a

ri
n

g
. 

7
. 

S
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

 
to

 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 
B

o
a

rd
 

o
n

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 

H
e

a
ri

n
g

s 
–

 P
o

li
ce

 

S
co

tl
a

n
d

 

T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 w

a
s 

re
m

in
d

e
d

 o
f 

th
e

 o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 

is
su

e
 h

e
re

, 
th

a
t 

th
e

 F
o

ru
m

 h
a

d
 w

ri
tt

e
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

C
le

rk
 t

o
 t

h
e

 L
ic

e
n

si
n

g
 B

o
a

rd
 i

n
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

3
 

o
n

 t
h

e
 m

a
tt

e
r 

o
f 

tw
o

 r
e

ce
n

t 
re

v
ie

w
 h

e
a

ri
n

g
s 

w
h

ic
h

 h
a

d
 b

e
e

n
 s

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 a
p

p
e

a
l.

 T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 

h
a

d
 a

sk
e

d
 t

h
e

 C
le

rk
 t

o
 t

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 t
o

 a
d

v
is

e
 

w
h

a
t 

st
e

p
s 

w
e

re
 b

e
in

g
 t

a
k
e

n
 t

o
 l

e
a

rn
 l

e
ss

o
n

s 

to
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

 t
h

e
 B

o
a

rd
’s

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 e

v
e

n
t 

o
f 

fu
tu

re
 

ch
a

ll
e

n
g

e
s.

 
T

h
e

 
F

o
ru

m
 

h
a

d
 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
 

th
is

 
re

sp
o

n
se

 
a

n
d

 
a

g
re

e
d

 
to

 

d
is

cu
ss

 t
h

e
 m

a
tt

e
r 

a
t 

it
s 

n
e

xt
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 w

it
h

 

th
e

 B
o

a
rd

. 
T

h
e

 m
a

tt
e

r 
h

a
d

 t
h

e
n

 b
e

e
n

 r
a

is
e

d
 

a
t 

th
e

 
jo

in
t 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 
o

n
 

2
7

th
 

Ju
n

e
 

a
n

d
 

th
e

 

C
le

rk
 h

a
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 a
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
v
e

rb
a

l 
re

sp
o

n
se

. 

T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
  

h
a

d
 t

h
e

n
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
o

 d
is

cu
ss

 t
h

e
 

T
h

a
t 

th
e

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

s 
p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
le

rk
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

B
o

a
rd

 w
e

re
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
n

o
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
a

ct
io

n
 

w
a

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
. 

T
h

e
 

it
e

m
 

w
a

s 
th

e
re

fo
re

 
to

 
b

e
 

d
e

le
te

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 P

ro
g

re
ss

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t.
 

C
le

rk
 t

o
 t

h
e

 F
o

ru
m

 

     

Page 4



 5
 

It
e

m
 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

  
A

ct
io

n
/D

e
ci

si
o

n
s 

T
o

 b
e

 a
ct

io
n

e
d

 b
y

 

m
a

tt
e

r 
a

t 
it

s 
n

e
xt

 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 

to
 

d
e

te
rm

in
e

 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

 
re

sp
o

n
se

s 
h

a
d

 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 
a

 

su
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

re
sp

o
n

se
. 

 

8
. 

T
ra

in
in

g
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

In
 

2
0

1
4

 -
D

is
cu

ss
io

n
 

T
h

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 
d

is
cu

ss
e

d
 

a
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

fo
r 

2
0

1
4

, 
fo

cu
si

n
g

 
o

n
 

a
re

a
s 

o
f 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

a
n

d
 

w
h

o
 c

o
u

ld
 d

e
li

v
e

r 
th

e
m

. 
W

it
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

su
g

g
e

st
io

n
 

m
a

d
e

 
a

t 
th

e
 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 
o

n
 

1
1

th
 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r,

 t
h

a
t 

G
e

o
rg

e
 W

y
a

tt
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
q

u
e

st
 

G
e

rr
a

rd
 

R
a

tt
ra

y
 

to
 

a
tt

e
n

d
 

a
 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 
a

n
d

 

p
ro

v
id

e
 

so
m

e
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 

o
n

 
p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 

li
ce

n
se

s,
 

th
e

 
F
o

ru
m

 
w

a
s 

a
d

v
is

e
d

 
th

a
t 

th
e

re
 

w
a

s 
n

o
 

u
p

d
a

te
. 

  

T
h

a
t 

a
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 f
o

r 
2

0
1

4
 b

e
 a

g
re

e
d

 a
s 

fo
ll

o
w

s 

- 
 

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 –
 H

e
a

lt
h

 (
F

ra
se

r 
H

o
g

g
a

n
/L

in
d

a
 S

m
it

h
) 

A
p

ri
l 

–
 

Le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 

(E
m

il
y
/T

a
ra

/D
ia

n
e

/s
o

m
e

o
n

e
 

fr
o

m
 l

ic
e

n
si

n
g

 t
e

a
m

) 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

s 
la

te
r 

in
 t

h
e

 
ye

a
r 

–
 
S

a
m

a
ri

ta
n

s/
S

o
ci

a
l 

W
o

rk
/P

o
li

ce
 S

co
tl

a
n

d
 –

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

th
o

u
g

h
t 

a
ro

u
n

d
 

th
e

se
 i

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
. 

A
ll

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

F
o

ru
m

. 

 C
le

rk
 t

o
 t

h
e

 F
o

ru
m

 t
o

 s
p

e
a

k
 

to
 C

le
rk

 t
o

 t
h

e
 B

o
a

rd
 a

b
o

u
t 

g
e

tt
in

g
 

a
n

 
in

p
u

t 
fr

o
m

 
a

 

m
e

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

h
is

 t
e

a
m

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

le
g

is
la

ti
v
e

 e
le

m
e

n
ts

. 

9
. 

C
h

ie
f 

C
o

n
st

a
b

le
’s

 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

to
 

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 

C
it

y 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 
B

o
a

rd
 

fo
r 

th
e

 
p

e
ri

o
d

 
1

 

A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
2

 
to

 
3

1
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
3

 –
 f

o
r 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n

  

T
h

is
 

w
a

s 
co

v
e

re
d

 
u

n
d

e
r 

it
e

m
 

1
1

.1
 

a
t 

th
e

 

re
q

u
e

st
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n

v
e

n
e

r.
 

N
o

n
e

. 
 

1
0

. 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 

T
h

e
 C

le
rk

 t
o

 t
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 t

h
e

 F
o

ru
m

 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 t
h

a
t 

h
a

d
 b

e
e

n
 d

o
n

e
 

o
n

 
th

e
 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 

st
a

te
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 
th

e
 

a
ct

io
n

s 

a
ri

si
n

g
 f

ro
m

 i
t.

 T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

g
re

e
d

 

th
a

t 
th

e
y
 w

e
re

 h
a

p
p

y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 f
o

rm
a

t 
o

f 

th
e

 
p

ro
g

re
ss

 
st

a
te

m
e

n
t,

 
w

h
ic

h
 

w
o

u
ld

 
tr

a
ck

 

1
. 

T
h

a
t 

it
e

m
s 

1
, 

2
, 

1
1

 b
e

 d
e

le
te

d
. 

 

2
. 

T
h

a
t 

fe
e

d
b

a
ck

 
b

e
 

so
u

g
h

t 
K

a
re

n
 

R
id

d
o

ch
 

o
n

 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 

m
a

d
e

 
w

it
h

 
e

n
g

a
g

in
g

 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

co
u

n
ci

ls
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

o
u

n
ci

ls
 

F
o

ru
m

. 

3
. 

T
h

a
t 

a
 

w
ri

tt
e

n
 

u
p

d
a

te
 

b
e

 
so

u
g

h
t 

fr
o

m
 

B
o

b
 

C
le

rk
 t

o
 t

h
e

 F
o

ru
m

 

Page 5



 6
 

It
e

m
 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

  
A

ct
io

n
/D

e
ci

si
o

n
s 

T
o

 b
e

 a
ct

io
n

e
d

 b
y

 

a
ct

io
n

s 
a

g
re

e
d

 a
n

d
 u

p
d

a
te

s 
o

n
 t

h
e

se
 a

ct
io

n
s 

a
t 

e
a

ch
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
. 

It
 w

a
s 

d
is

cu
ss

e
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

n
 

a
g

re
e

d
 w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
g

re
ss

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
a

ct
io

n
s 

h
a

d
 

b
e

e
n

 
co

m
p

le
te

d
 

a
n

d
 

w
h

ic
h

 
n

e
e

d
e

d
 

fu
rt

h
e

r 

w
o

rk
. 

 

W
e

st
la

n
d

 
o

n
 

th
e

 
is

su
e

s 
a

ro
u

n
d

 
d

o
o

r 

su
p

e
rv

is
o

rs
, 

a
n

d
 

fr
o

m
 

th
e

re
 
th

a
t 

th
e

 
F

o
ru

m
 

d
e

te
rm

in
e

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 f
ro

m
 

th
e

 B
o

a
rd

/a
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 D

o
o

r 
S

u
p

e
rv

is
o

rs
 

W
o

rk
in

g
 G

ro
u

p
 i

s 
n

e
e

d
e

d
. 

4
. 

T
h

a
t 

th
e

 w
e

b
 p

a
g

e
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 F
o

ru
m

 b
e

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 t
o

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

im
s 

o
f 

th
e

 F
o

ru
m

, 
a

n
d

 t
o

 s
e

e
k
 f

e
e

d
b

a
ck

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 

p
u

b
li

c 
o

n
 t

h
e

 i
ss

u
e

s 
th

a
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 t
h

e
m

. 

1
1

.1
 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

 
1

: 

P
re

v
e

n
ti

n
g

 
C

ri
m

e
 

a
n

d
 

D
is

o
rd

e
r 

 
-

U
p

d
a

te
 

fr
o

m
 

P
o

li
ce

 S
co

tl
a

n
d

 

S
e

rg
e

a
n

t 
G

il
l 

F
le

tt
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 
th

e
 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

  

u
p

d
a

te
 o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf

 o
f 

P
o

li
ce

 S
co

tl
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

p
e

ri
o

d
 A

u
g

u
st

 t
o

 O
ct

o
b

e
r:

- 
  

C
o

m
m

o
n

 A
ss

a
u

lt
s 

in
 L

ic
e

n
se

d
 P

re
m

is
e

s 
–

  

A
u

g
u

st
 –

 2
1

  

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

–
 2

7
 

O
ct

o
b

e
r 

–
 2

4
 

 C
o

m
m

o
n

 A
ss

a
u

lt
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 3
.0

0
 a

n
d

 5
.0

0
a

m
 –

  

A
u

g
u

st
 –

 9
 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

–
 1

2
 

O
ct

o
b

e
r 

–
 9

 

 S
e

ri
o

u
s 

A
ss

a
u

lt
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 3
.0

0
 a

n
d

 5
.0

0
a

m
 –

  

A
u

g
u

st
 –

 0
 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

–
 2

 

O
ct

o
b

e
r 

–
 2

 

N
o

te
d

. 
 

Page 6



 7
 

It
e

m
 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

  
A

ct
io

n
/D

e
ci

si
o

n
s 

T
o

 b
e

 a
ct

io
n

e
d

 b
y

 

 Id
e

n
ti

fy
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
t 

in
ci

d
e

n
ts

 –
  

A
u

g
u

st
 –

 1
5

 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

–
 1

5
 

O
ct

o
b

e
r 

- 
2

2
 

 T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 d

is
cu

ss
e

d
 “

e
a

rl
y
 m

o
rn

in
g

” 
a

ss
a

u
lt

s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 i
n

te
n

ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

P
o

li
ce

 S
co

tl
a

n
d

 t
o

 s
e

e
k 

m
o

re
 

ro
b

u
st

 
in

te
ll

ig
e

n
ce

 
to

 
in

fo
rm

 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

e
s 

to
 c

ri
m

e
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

. 
 

1
1

.2
 

LO
 

2
: 

S
e

cu
ri

n
g

 

P
u

b
li

c 
H

e
a

lt
h

 
–

 

U
p

d
a

te
 f

ro
m

 L
S

O
 

T
a

ra
-E

ri
n

 G
il

ch
ri

st
, 

LS
O

, 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
h

e
 u

p
d

a
te

 

in
 

D
ia

n
e

 
S

a
n

d
e

’s
 

a
b

se
n

ce
. 

T
h

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 
w

a
s 

in
fo

rm
e

d
 

th
a

t 
b

o
th

 
LS

O
s 

h
a

d
 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 

n
ig

h
t 

v
is

it
s 

o
n

 
7

th
 

a
n

d
 

8
th

 
D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

to
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

p
re

m
is

e
s 

se
ll

in
g

 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
to

 
th

e
 

p
u

b
li

c,
 a

s 
w

e
ll

 a
s 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 c

it
y
 c

e
n

tr
e

. 
B

o
th

 

LS
O

s 
w

e
re

 c
o

n
ce

rn
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 c

a
m

e
 a

cr
o

ss
 a

 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

e
st

a
b

li
sh

m
e

n
ts

 
th

a
t 

h
a

d
 

p
e

o
p

le
 

se
rv

in
g

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 

w
h

o
 h

a
d

 n
o

t 
d

o
n

e
 t

h
e

ir
 t

w
o

 

h
o

u
r 

e
ss

e
n

ti
a

l 
tr

a
in

in
g

. 
T

h
e

 
LS

O
s 

h
a

d
 

a
ls

o
 

b
e

e
n

 i
n

 a
tt

e
n

d
a

n
ce

 a
t 

th
e

 L
ic

e
n

si
n

g
 B

o
a

rd
 t

h
e

 

p
re

v
io

u
s 

d
a

y
. 

T
h

e
y
 i

n
fo

rm
e

d
 t

h
e

 F
o

ru
m

 t
h

a
t 

o
u

t 
o

f 
a

ll
 

o
f 

th
e

 
a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
s 

b
e

fo
re

 
th

e
 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 
B

o
a

rd
 

tw
o

 
a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
s 

h
a

d
 

b
e

e
n

 

re
je

ct
e

d
 

a
n

d
 

o
n

e
 

h
a

d
 

b
e

e
n

 
g

ra
n

te
d

 
b

u
t 

co
n

d
it

io
n

s 
se

t.
 

A
ll

 
o

f 
th

e
 

o
th

e
r 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s 

N
o

te
d

. 
 

Page 7



 8
 

It
e

m
 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

  
A

ct
io

n
/D

e
ci

si
o

n
s 

T
o

 b
e

 a
ct

io
n

e
d

 b
y

 

w
e

re
 

g
ra

n
te

d
/v

a
ri

e
d

. 
T

a
ra

-E
ri

n
 

a
d

v
is

e
d

 
th

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 t
h

a
t 

st
a

rt
in

g
 f

ro
m

 n
e

xt
 y

e
a

r 
th

e
 w

h
o

le
 

o
f 

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

p
li

t 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 t
w

o
 

LS
O

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
y
 w

o
u

ld
 g

e
t 

o
n

e
 o

v
e

rp
ro

v
is

io
n

 

a
re

a
 e

a
ch

. 
 I

t 
w

a
s 

th
e

 i
n

te
n

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 L

S
O

s 
to

 

fo
cu

s 
o

n
 

o
ff

-s
a

le
s 

in
 

th
e

 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

a
re

a
s 

n
e

xt
 y

e
a

r.
 

1
1

.3
 

LO
 

3
: 

P
re

v
e

n
ti

n
g

 

P
u

b
li

c 
N

u
is

a
n

ce
 -

 

U
p

d
a

te
 

fr
o

m
 

U
n

ig
h

t 

R
e

p
re

se
n

ta
tv

ie
 

N
o

 
u

p
d

a
te

 
w

a
s 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 
a

s 
th

e
re

 
w

a
s 

n
o

 

U
n

ig
h

t 
re

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

v
e

 
in

 
a

tt
e

n
d

a
n

ce
 

a
t 

th
e

 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

. 
 

N
o

n
e

. 
 

1
1

.4
  

LO
 

4
: 

P
re

v
e

n
ti

n
g

 

a
n

d
 

im
p

ro
v
in

g
  

P
u

b
li

c 
H

e
a

lt
h

 
 

- 

U
p

d
a

te
 f

ro
m

 N
H

S
 

a
n

d
 A

D
P

 

Li
n

d
a

 S
m

it
h

 a
d

v
is

e
d

 t
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 t

h
a

t 
sh

e
, 

a
lo

n
g

 

w
it

h
 

a
 

re
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
v
e

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
u

b
li

c 
H

e
a

lt
h

 

D
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
, 

h
a

d
 a

tt
e

n
d

e
d

 t
h

e
 L

ic
e

n
si

n
g

 B
o

a
rd

 

th
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s 

d
a

y
 a

s 
a

n
 o

b
se

rv
e

r.
 P

u
b

li
c 

H
e

a
lt

h
 

w
e

re
 w

o
rk

in
g

 t
o

w
a

rd
s 

th
e

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 

a
 

p
ro

ce
ss

 
to

 
a

ll
o

w
 

th
e

m
 

to
 

re
sp

o
n

d
 

to
 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s 
b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 B

o
a

rd
 

C
o

n
v
e

n
e

r,
 

C
o

u
n

ci
ll

o
r 

B
o

u
lt

o
n

, 
h

a
d

 
in

d
ic

a
te

d
 

th
a

t 
sh

e
 w

a
s 

k
e

e
n

 t
o

 r
e

ce
iv

e
 t

h
is

 i
n

p
u

t.
 T

h
is

 

w
o

u
ld

 
h

o
p

e
fu

ll
y
 

a
ss

is
t 

in
 

th
e

 
a

re
a

s 
o

f 

o
v
e

rp
ro

v
is

io
n

. 
 

 T
h

e
 

C
o

n
v
e

n
e

r 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

fr
o

m
 

th
e

 
A

lc
o

h
o

l 
a

n
d

 
D

ru
g

s 

N
o

n
e

. 
 

Page 8



 9
 

It
e

m
 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

  
A

ct
io

n
/D

e
ci

si
o

n
s 

T
o

 b
e

 a
ct

io
n

e
d

 b
y

 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 a
s 

fo
ll
o

w
s:

- 

 

•
 

In
 q

u
a

rt
e

r 
2

 o
f 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

, 
2

3
1

 p
e

o
p

le
 

tr
e

a
te

d
 a

t 
a

 d
e

si
g

n
a

te
d

 p
la

ce
 o

f 
sa

fe
ty

, 

w
it

h
 

3
6

9
 

re
fe

rr
a

ls
 

to
 

th
e

 
In

te
g

ra
te

d
 

A
lc

o
h

o
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s.

 1
0

0
%

 h
a

d
 b

e
e

n
 s

e
e

n
 

w
it

h
in

 2
1

 d
a

y
s.

 

•
 

T
h

e
 

A
D

P
 

w
a

s 
re

te
n

d
e

ri
n

g
 

o
n

 
th

ir
d

 

se
ct

o
r 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
in

 t
h

e
 c

it
y
 a

n
d

 

th
is

 w
o

u
ld

 r
u

n
 f

ro
m

 A
p

ri
l.

 

•
 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

tr
a

in
in

g
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 h

a
d

 b
e

e
n

 b
u

sy
. 

•
 

B
e

st
 B

a
r 

N
o

n
e

 A
w

a
rd

s 
o

n
 2

7
th

 A
u

g
u

st
, 

2
0

 g
o

ld
 a

w
a

rd
s,

 1
1

 s
il

v
e

r 
a

n
d

 6
 b

ro
n

ze
. 

1
1

.5
 

LO
 

5
: 

P
ro

te
ct

in
g

 

C
h

il
d

re
n

 
fr

o
m

 

H
a

rm
 -

  

U
p

d
a

te
 

fr
o

m
 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

R
e

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

v
e

 

N
o

 
d

is
cu

ss
io

n
 

a
s 

D
a

v
e

 
B

li
ss

 
h

a
d

 
le

ft
 

th
e

 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 b
y
 t

h
is

 s
ta

g
e

. 

N
o

n
e

. 
 

1
2

. 
A

O
C

B
 

T
h

e
 C

o
n

v
e

n
e

r 
m

a
d

e
 s

o
m

e
 c

lo
si

n
g

 r
e

m
a

rk
s 

to
 

b
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 t

o
 a

n
 e

n
d

 a
n

d
 i

n
v
it

e
d

 a
n

y 

o
th

e
r 

co
m

p
e

te
n

t 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
. 

1
. 

F
o

ru
m

 t
o

 w
ri

te
 t

o
 S

h
e

ll
y 

N
ic

h
o

ls
, 

th
a

n
k
in

g
 h

e
r 

fo
r 

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 a
t 

F
o

ru
m

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

s 
a

n
d

 w
is

h
in

g
 

h
e

r 
a

ll
 t

h
e

 b
e

st
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 b

ir
th

 o
f 

h
e

r 
b

a
b

y
; 

2
. 

T
h

e
 

C
o

n
v
e

n
e

r 
th

a
n

k
e

d
 

V
ik

k
i 

C
u

th
b

e
rt

 
a

n
d

 

D
m

it
ry

 
G

a
v
in

 
fo

r 
th

e
ir

 
w

o
rk

 
th

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 

C
le

rk
 t

o
 t

h
e

 F
o

ru
m

 

    

Page 9



 
1

0

It
e

m
 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

  
A

ct
io

n
/D

e
ci

si
o

n
s 

T
o

 b
e

 a
ct

io
n

e
d

 b
y

 

y
e

a
r.

 
 

1
3

. 
D

a
te

s 
fo

r 
2

0
1

4
 

T
h

e
 f

o
ll
o

w
in

g
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 d

a
te

s 
w

e
re

 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
. 

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 a
s 

fo
ll

o
w

s 
–

  

 1
2

th
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 

2
3

rd
 A

p
ri

l 

1
8

th
 J

u
n

e
 

1
7

th
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 

1
9

th
 N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r 

 R
o

o
m

s 
to

 b
e

 b
o

o
k
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 T
o

w
n

 H
o

u
se

 a
n

d
 t

h
is

 

to
 b

e
 c

ir
cu

la
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 F
o

ru
m

. 

C
le

rk
 t

o
 t

h
e

 F
o

ru
m

 

 

Page 10



From: Geddes, Paul 

Sent: 24 January 2014 15:10 

To: Kelman Alexander (NHS GRAMPIAN) 

Cc: Dmitry Gavin; Smith, Duncan 

Subject: FW: SFRS Representation at Aberdeen Licensing / ADP Forums 

 

Sandy, 

 

Following our meeting of 23rd January to discuss future partnership working and Fire representation on 

Alcohol related forums, I wished to provide an update on items discussed. Firstly, thank you for your 

time yesterday; it was great to meet with yourself and Fraser again after my time out of the City 

environment. 

 

As mentioned by AM Duncan Smith, I'm currently reviewing our local representation to Community 

Planning and Partnership forums and this includes our participation and support to Licensing and ADP 

forums. As you're aware our Local Fire Plan is currently subject to consultation and details our local 

priorities based on both the SFRS Strategic Plan and Local SOA. Partnership working remains a key focus 

throughout the plan and I'm keen to ensure we build on the existing positive relations we have with ADP 

in Aberdeen City. As you'll appreciate the service wishes to ensure we're focused on delivery of priorities 

whilst providing a consistent and valued contribution to local partnerships and that is a key focus of the 

review. 

 

Whilst I appreciate the important role of both the Licensing Board and Forum and understand we've 

previously been involved through my predecessor, I'm not confident that our continued membership to 

those adds value. With this in mind I'd propose that we continue to offer support by means of data 

provision where appropriate, however step down as recognised members. I would be comfortable for 

myself to remain on the mailing list, perhaps as an associate member with a view to contributing by 

means of providing advice on any fire related items. I understand the difficulties whereby meetings have 

not had the required quorate for voting and as such wouldn't wish to commit to membership only to 

disappoint partners at a later date. 

 

With regard to the ADP (Strategic), ADP T&CG and Alcohol Task Group I do believe there is value in our 

contribution. There is a clear link between fire casualties/fatalities and it would be remiss of me not to 

consider how and where we can contribute. With this in mind I would ask for myself to remain as an 

interim point of contact and I will endeavour to advise of future representation and point of contact for 

each in the near future. 

 

Thank you again for your time yesterday and should you have any fire related queries, please don't 

hesitate to give me a call. 

 

Regards 

 

Paul 

 

Paul Geddes 

Group Manager, Aberdeen City 

Scottish Fire & Rescue Service 

 

Agenda Item 5.1

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



LO
C

A
L 

LI
C

E
N

S
IN

G
 F

O
R

U
M

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

 1
2

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

1
4

 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
E

 T
O

 L
O

C
A

L 
LI

C
E

N
S

IN
G

 F
O

R
U

M
’S

 C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 T
O

 L
IC

E
N

S
IN

G
 B

O
A

R
D

’S
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
F 

LI
C

E
N

S
IN

G
 P

O
LI

C
Y

 

 1

P
a

g
e

 N
o

. 
P

a
ra

 N
o

. 
A

d
d

it
io

n
/A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
E

 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 

W
h

e
re

 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 

1
. 

T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 s

tr
o

n
g

ly
 b

e
li

e
v

e
s 

th
a

t 
it

 w
o

u
ld

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 p

re
fe

ra
b

le
 i

f 

th
e

 p
o

li
cy

 h
a

d
 b

e
e

n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
ly

 r
e

-d
ra

ft
e

d
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 t

h
e

 e
xi

st
in

g
 

o
n

e
 r

e
-w

o
rd

e
d

. 
It

 s
h

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 m
o

re
 b

a
la

n
ce

d
 r

e
fl

e
ct

io
n

 o
n

 

a
ll

 l
ic

e
n

se
d

 p
re

m
is

e
s,

 i
.e

. 
o

n
 a

n
d

 o
ff

 s
a

le
s.

 

2
. 

W
h

e
n

e
ve

r 
th

e
re

 is
 a

 m
e

n
ti

o
n

 o
f 

ch
il

d
 o

r 
ch

il
d

re
n

 i
t 

sh
o

u
ld

 f
o

llo
w

 

th
e

re
a

ft
e

r 
th

a
t 

th
e

 r
ig

h
ts

 o
r 

w
e

lf
a

re
 o

f 
th

e
 c

h
il

d
 i

s 
th

e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 

co
n

ce
rn

. 

3
. 

C
a

n
 s

m
a

rt
 l

in
k

s 
to

 e
a

ch
 o

f 
th

e
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
ts

 l
is

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 b
e

 

in
se

rt
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

fo
r 

e
a

se
 o

f 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 a
n

d
 t

o
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

 r
e

a
d

e
rs

 

to
 a

cc
e

ss
 t

h
e

se
. 

4
. 

O
n

ce
 t

h
e

 d
o

cu
m

e
n

t 
h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 f
in

a
li

se
d

, 
ca

n
 i

t 
b

e
 i

ss
u

e
d

 i
n

 h
a

rd
 c

o
p

y 

to
 l

ic
e

n
se

 h
o

ld
e

rs
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 o
ff

-s
a

le
s,

 a
n

d
 a

ls
o

 i
ss

u
e

d
 e

le
ct

ro
n

ic
a

lly
 

w
it

h
 a

 r
e

m
in

d
e

r 
th

a
t 

th
e

 L
ic

e
n

si
n

g
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 c

a
n

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 i

n
 a

cc
e

ss
in

g
 a

ss
o

ci
a

te
d

 d
o

cu
m

e
n

ts
. 

5
. 

T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 a

sk
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
 B

o
a

rd
 g

iv
e

 c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 t
o

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 w

it
h

in
 

th
e

 P
o

li
cy

 a
 r

e
fe

re
n

ce
 t

o
 t

h
e

 o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 p

la
n

s 
fo

r 
p

re
m

is
e

s 
w

h
o

se
 

li
ce

n
ce

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s 
e

n
te

rt
a

in
m

e
n

t,
 i

n
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

d
u

e
 

co
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 i

s 
g

iv
e

n
 w

it
h

in
 s

u
ch

 p
la

n
s 

to
 g

u
a

ra
n

te
e

 t
h

a
t 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 

is
 

n
o

t 
u

se
d

 a
s 

a
 m

a
in

 f
o

cu
s 

o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

a
t 

e
n

te
rt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
a

n
y

 p
u

b
li

ci
ty

 m
a

te
ri

a
l.

 

 

1
. 

N
o

te
d

. 

2
. 

N
o

t 
in

cl
u

d
e

d
. 

 U
n

su
re

 o
f 

m
e

a
n

in
g

 b
e

h
in

d
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l.
 D

o
e

s 

th
e

 L
o

ca
l L

ic
e

n
si

n
g

 F
o

ru
m

 (
LL

F
) 

m
e

a
n

 t
h

a
t 

a
 p

h
ra

se
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 

a
d

d
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
o

li
cy

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

ts
 o

r 
w

e
lf

a
re

 

o
f 

th
e

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 o
n

 e
v

e
ry

 

o
cc

a
si

o
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rd

s 
ch

il
d

 o
r 

ch
il

d
re

n
 a

re
 m

e
n

ti
o

n
e

d
?

 T
h

e
re

 

a
re

 r
e

p
e

a
te

d
 r

e
fe

re
n

ce
s 

to
 t

h
e

 

li
ce

n
si

n
g

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

 P
ro

te
ct

in
g

 

C
h

il
d

re
n

 f
ro

m
 H

a
rm

 a
n

d
 a

t 
2

.1
7

 

th
e

 B
o

a
rd

 n
o

te
s 

th
e

 t
e

rm
s 

o
f 

th
e

 U
N

 C
o

n
ve

n
ti

o
n

 o
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 C
h

il
d

. 
A

t 
2

.6
 r

e
fe

re
n

ce
 is

 

m
a

d
e

 t
o

 h
a

rm
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 

ch
il

d
re

n
’s

 h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 t
h

is
 w

il
l 

b
e

 

o
f 

p
a

ra
m

o
u

n
t 

co
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

w
h

e
n

 d
e

te
rm

in
in

g
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
s.

 

2
8

.1
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s 

to
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 

fa
m

il
ie

s 
ri

sk
 o

f 
h

a
rm

 t
o

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 

p
a

ra
m

o
u

n
t.

 

3
. 

A
 l

is
t 

o
f 

sm
a

rt
 l

in
k

s 
w

a
s 

a
d

d
e

d
 

a
t 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 7

 o
f 

th
e

 P
o

li
cy

. 
If

 

th
e

 L
LF

 i
s 

a
b

le
 t

o
 e

xp
la

in
 e

xa
ct

ly
 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 s

m
a

rt
 l

in
k

s 
a

re
 t

o
 b

e
 

in
se

rt
e

d
 (

a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 r

e
fe

re
n

ce
s)

 

co
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 c

a
n

 b
e

 g
iv

e
n

 t
o

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 13



LO
C

A
L 

LI
C

E
N

S
IN

G
 F

O
R

U
M

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

 1
2

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

1
4

 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
E

 T
O

 L
O

C
A

L 
LI

C
E

N
S

IN
G

 F
O

R
U

M
’S

 C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 T
O

 L
IC

E
N

S
IN

G
 B

O
A

R
D

’S
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
F 

LI
C

E
N

S
IN

G
 P

O
LI

C
Y

 

 2

a
d

d
in

g
 t

h
e

se
. 

4
. 

T
h

is
 i

s 
re

je
ct

e
d

 a
s 

it
 i

s 
n

o
t 

a
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 A

ct
 a

n
d

 w
il

l 

in
cu

r 
u

n
n

e
ce

ss
a

ry
 c

o
st

. 

5
. 

R
e

fe
re

n
ce

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 m

a
d

e
 in

 

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 l

a
te

 o
p

e
n

in
g

 

p
re

m
is

e
s 

a
n

d
 t

e
rm

in
a

l h
o

u
rs

 

in
d

ic
a

ti
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 c

o
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

a
lc

o
h

o
l i

s 
a

n
ci

ll
a

ry
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

e
n

te
rt

a
in

m
e

n
t.

 I
t 

h
a

s 
re

st
ri

ct
e

d
 

th
e

se
 p

re
m

is
e

s 
cl

a
ss

e
s 

a
s 

h
a

v
in

g
 e

n
te

rt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

w
a

rr
a

n
ts

 a
 l

a
te

r 
te

rm
in

a
l 

h
o

u
r 

e
g

 r
e

m
o

v
a

l o
f 

sn
o

o
k

e
r 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 

li
st

 o
f 

si
g

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

e
n

te
rt

a
in

m
e

n
t.

 

It
 a

ls
o

 s
ta

te
s 

w
h

a
t 

it
 d

e
e

m
s 

n
o

t 

to
 b

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
e

n
te

rt
a

in
m

e
n

t 

a
t 

2
0

.7
. 

2
 

3
 

        3
 &

 4
 

T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
 P

o
li

cy
 m

a
k

e
 s

tr
o

n
g

e
r 

re
fe

re
n

ce
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

p
u

rp
o

se
 o

f 
th

e
 5

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s,
 a

s 
p

e
r 

2
0

0
7

 g
u

id
a

n
ce

1
: 

‘T
h

e
se

 r
e

p
re

se
n

t 
th

e
 p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 l
ic

e
n

si
n

g
 s

y
st

e
m

 i
s 

b
a

se
d

, 
a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 L

ic
e

n
si

n
g

 B
o

a
rd

s 
w

it
h

 a
 s

o
li

d
 f

o
u

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 t
o

 

b
u

il
d

 t
h

e
ir

 o
w

n
 l

o
ca

l 
p

o
li

ci
e

s.
 T

h
e

se
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

a
re

 n
o

t 
ra

n
ke

d
 i

n
 o

rd
e

r 

o
f 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

ce
. 

E
a

ch
 h

a
s 

e
q

u
a

l 
w

e
ig

h
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 a

ll
 m

u
st

 b
e

 p
a

ra
m

o
u

n
t 

co
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

w
h

e
n

 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

B
o

a
rd

s 
a

re
 

ca
rr

y
in

g
 

o
u

t 
th

e
ir

 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s.

’ 
‘A

s 
w

e
ll

 a
s 

co
m

p
le

m
e

n
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 w

id
e

r 
p

o
li

ci
e

s 
o

f 
th

e
 

S
co

tt
is

h
 E

xe
cu

ti
ve

 t
h

e
se

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 
a

im
 t

o
 i

m
p

ro
ve

 t
h

e
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 

so
ci

a
l 

d
ri

n
k

in
g

 t
o

 o
n

e
 w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
sa

fe
 a

n
d

 w
e

lc
o

m
in

g
 f

o
r 

a
ll

.’
 

 

T
h

e
 r

e
fe

re
n

ce
 i

s 
to

 p
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 3

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

p
re

a
m

b
le

. 
T

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 d
id

 n
o

t 
co

n
si

d
e

r 

it
 t

o
 b

e
 n

e
ce

ss
a

ry
 t

o
 a

d
d

 a
n

y
th

in
g

 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
h

e
re

. 
H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 i

f 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

e
xp

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 i
s 

g
iv

e
n

 a
s 

to
 w

h
y

 t
h

e
 L

LF
 

co
n

si
d

e
r 

th
is

 e
sp

e
ci

a
ll

y 
n

e
ce

ss
a

ry
 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
co

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 m
a

y 
b

e
 g

iv
e

n
. 

    

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   
1
 h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.s
co

tl
a

n
d

.g
o

v.
u

k
/P

u
b

li
ca

ti
o

n
s/

2
0

0
7

/0
4

/1
3

0
9

3
4

5
8

/3
 

Page 14



LO
C

A
L 

LI
C

E
N

S
IN

G
 F

O
R

U
M

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

 1
2

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

1
4

 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
E

 T
O

 L
O

C
A

L 
LI

C
E

N
S

IN
G

 F
O

R
U

M
’S

 C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 T
O

 L
IC

E
N

S
IN

G
 B

O
A

R
D

’S
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
F 

LI
C

E
N

S
IN

G
 P

O
LI

C
Y

 

 3

T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
s 

th
e

 a
d

d
it

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 b
e

lo
w

 w
o

rd
in

g
, 

to
 b

e
 

in
se

rt
e

d
 a

ft
e

r 
 ‘

In
 p

re
p

a
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 p

o
lic

y
, 

th
e

 B
o

a
rd

 w
il

l h
a

v
e

 d
u

e
 r

e
g

a
rd

 

to
 t

h
e

 g
u

id
a

n
ce

 i
ss

u
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 S

co
tt

is
h

 G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

in
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
0

7
…

’ 

“G
u

id
a

n
ce

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 p

ro
d

u
ce

d
 i

n
 a

cc
o

rd
a

n
ce

 w
it

h
 s

e
ct

io
n

 1
4

2
 o

f 
th

e
 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 (
S

co
tl

a
n

d
) 

A
ct

 2
0

0
5

.’
 D

e
p

a
rt

u
re

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 G
u

id
a

n
ce

 m
a

y
 g

iv
e

 

ri
se

 t
o

 a
n

 a
p

p
e

a
l o

r 
ju

d
ic

ia
l r

e
v

ie
w

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

e
a

so
n

s 
g

iv
e

n
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

if
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
rt

s 
a

re
 a

sk
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
n

si
d

e
r 

th
e

 l
a

w
fu

ln
e

ss
 a

n
d

 m
e

ri
ts

 o
f 

a
n

y
 d

e
ci

si
o

n
 t

a
k

e
n

.’
 

 

     It
 i

s 
co

n
si

d
e

re
d

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
to

 h
a

ve
 “

d
u

e
 

re
g

a
rd

” 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 t
e

rm
s 

o
f 

th
e

 A
ct

. 

 

4
 

1
.2

 
T

h
e

 F
o

ru
m

 t
a

k
e

s 
th

e
 v

ie
w

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

, 
a

s 
cu

rr
e

n
tl

y
 p

h
ra

se
d

, 
th

e
 b

ia
s 

is
 

to
w

a
rd

s 
th

e
 e

co
n

o
m

y
, 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 o
f 

li
ce

n
se

d
 e

st
a

b
li

sh
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 

th
is

. 
 T

h
e

re
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
o

re
 b

a
la

n
ce

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

fl
e

ct
 t

h
e

 1
0

 y
e

a
r 

v
is

io
n

 

a
g

re
e

d
 b

y
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 a

n
d

 o
u

tl
in

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 2

0
1

3
 S

in
g

le
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t,

 s
o

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

, 
fo

r 
e

xa
m

p
le

: 
‘…

it
s 

co
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 

e
co

n
o

m
ic

 s
u

cc
e

ss
 is

 b
e

n
e

fi
ti

n
g

 a
ll

 i
ts

 c
it

iz
e

n
s 

a
n

d
 a

d
v

a
n

ci
n

g
 e

q
u

a
li

ty
 i

n
 

C
it

y
’…

 t
h

e
 C

it
y

 c
e

n
tr

e
 i

s 
a

 ‘
v

ib
ra

n
t 

h
u

b
 o

f 
co

m
m

e
rc

ia
l a

n
d

 c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

a
ct

iv
it

y
 w

it
h

 e
a

sy
 a

n
d

 s
a

fe
 a

cc
e

ss
 f

o
r 

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
’s

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
a

n
d

 

to
u

ri
st

s.
’ 

 

 A
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
d

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
 t

h
is

 v
is

io
n

, 
ch

a
n

g
in

g
 t

h
e

 C
it

y’
s 

cu
lt

u
re

 t
o

w
a

rd
 

a
lc

o
h

o
l w

a
s 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 a

s 
a

 k
e

y
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 a
cr

o
ss

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 a
n

d
 r

e
co

g
n

is
e

d
 t

o
 p

o
rt

ra
y

 a
 n

e
g

a
ti

ve
 (

a
n

d
 u

n
sa

fe
) 

im
a

g
e

 f
o

r 

v
is

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s 

in
 t

h
e

 C
it

y,
 h

e
n

ce
 o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

h
e

a
lt

h
 &

 w
e

ll
b

e
in

g
 i

s 
‘p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 w

h
o

 c
o

n
su

m
e

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 

d
ri

n
k

 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ly
 a

n
d

 w
it

h
in

 s
e

n
si

b
le

 w
e

e
k

ly
 d

ri
n

k
in

g
 g

u
id

e
li

n
e

s’
. 

 

In
cl

u
d

e
d

. 

             S
e

e
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 2
.1

6
. 

 

4
 

1
.3

 
T

h
e

 F
o

ru
m

 w
is

h
e

s 
to

 k
n

o
w

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 i
n

te
n

d
s 

to
 n

o
w

 a
ss

e
ss

 a
n

d
 

co
n

su
lt

 o
n

 a
 p

o
li

cy
 o

f 
o

v
e

rp
ro

v
is

io
n

 (
se

e
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 s

u
b

m
is

si
o

n
 f

ro
m

 N
H

S
 

G
ra

m
p

ia
n

) 
a

n
d

 t
a

k
e

 i
n

to
 a

cc
o

u
n

t 
p

ro
v

is
io

n
 o

f 
b

o
th

 o
ff

 a
n

d
 o

n
 s

a
le

s 
a

s 

p
e

r 
2

0
0

7
g

u
id

a
n

ce
 (

p
.1

5
-1

8
) 

w
h

ic
h

 i
n

ve
rt

s 
th

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 t

o
 a

ss
e

ss
in

g
 

o
ve

rp
ro

v
is

io
n

 w
it

h
 r

e
fe

re
n

ce
 t

o
 t

o
w

n
 o

r 
ci

ty
 c

e
n

tr
e

. 
In

 a
ss

e
ss

in
g

 

T
h

e
 B

o
a

rd
 t

o
o

k
 i

n
to

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

th
e

 

re
sp

o
n

se
s 

re
ce

iv
e

d
 f

ro
m

 i
ts

 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

s.
  

B
a

se
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 e

v
id

e
n

ce
 

re
ce

iv
e

d
, 

p
ri

m
a

ri
ly

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 p
o

li
ce

 a
n

d
 

th
e

 H
e

a
lt

h
 B

o
a

rd
, 

it
 d

e
ci

d
e

d
 a

s 
fo

llo
w

s 

Page 15



LO
C

A
L 

LI
C

E
N

S
IN

G
 F

O
R

U
M

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

 1
2

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

1
4

 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
E

 T
O

 L
O

C
A

L 
LI

C
E

N
S

IN
G

 F
O

R
U

M
’S

 C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 T
O

 L
IC

E
N

S
IN

G
 B

O
A

R
D

’S
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
F 

LI
C

E
N

S
IN

G
 P

O
LI

C
Y

 

 4

o
ve

rp
ro

v
is

io
n

, 
th

e
 B

o
a

rd
 i

s 
a

sk
e

d
  t

o
 a

ck
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 i

n
 t

re
n

d
 

in
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
p

u
rc

h
a

se
, 

w
it

h
 6

8
%

 o
f 

p
u

rc
h

a
se

s 
n

o
w

 f
ro

m
 o

ff
 s

a
le

s;
 a

n
d

 r
is

e
 

si
n

ce
 e

a
rl

y
 9

0
’s

 i
n

 c
o

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 a

m
o

n
g

 a
d

u
lt

s 
a

s 
w

e
ll

 a
s 

yo
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 

(s
e

e
 s

u
b

m
is

si
o

n
 f

ro
m

 N
H

S
 G

ra
m

p
ia

n
).

 

 

(1
) 

w
it

h
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o

 p
re

m
is

e
s 

th
a

t 
so

ld
 

a
lc

o
h

o
l e

xc
lu

si
v

e
ly

 f
o

r 
co

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 o

ff
 

p
re

m
is

e
s 

th
e

 B
o

a
rd

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 a
 l

o
ca

li
ty

 

w
h

ic
h

 t
o

o
k

 i
n

to
 a

cc
o

u
n

t 
a

lm
o

st
 t

h
e

 

w
h

o
le

 o
f 

th
e

 c
it

y 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 e

xc
e

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

tw
o

 a
re

a
s 

n
a

m
e

ly
 (

a
) 

th
e

 A
n

g
u

st
o

n
 

lo
ca

li
ty

 a
n

d
 (

b
) 

th
e

  K
ir

k
h

il
l l

o
ca

li
ty

 

(b
o

th
 lo

ca
li

ti
e

s 
a

s 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 

B
o

a
rd

).
 (

2
) 

W
it

h
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o

 p
re

m
is

e
s 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 s
a

le
s 

o
f 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 

fo
r 

o
n

 s
a

le
 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

, 
th

e
 B

o
a

rd
 r

e
co

g
n

is
e

d
 

tw
o

 l
o

ca
li

ti
e

s 
(i

) 
th

e
 B

e
lm

o
n

t 
S

tr
e

e
t 

lo
ca

li
ty

 a
n

d
 (

ii
) 

th
e

 L
a

n
g

st
a

n
e

 

P
la

ce
/W

in
d

m
il

l 
B

ra
e

/ 
B

ri
d

g
e

 P
la

ce
 

lo
ca

li
ty

 a
s 

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 p
o

li
ce

. 

T
h

e
 t

y
p

e
s 

o
f 

p
re

m
is

e
s 

a
re

 r
e

st
ri

ct
e

d
 t

o
 

th
o

se
 o

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 a
s 

e
n

te
rt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

, 

p
u

b
li

c 
h

o
u

se
 o

r 
th

e
 s

o
-c

a
ll

e
d

 h
y

b
ri

d
 

p
re

m
is

e
s 

 v
e

n
u

e
s.

 P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 9

 o
f 

th
e

 

P
o

li
cy

 p
ro

v
id

e
s 

d
e

ta
il

s.
 

5
 

2
.1

 

 2
.2

 a
n

d
 2

.8
 

T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 a

sk
s 

th
a

t 
th

is
 b

e
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 t

o
 r

e
fl

e
ct

 w
h

o
 t

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 c
o

n
su

lt
e

d
 

o
n

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

d
ra

ft
 p

o
li

cy
. 

 T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 a

sk
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
 P

o
li

cy
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 2
0

1
3

 S
in

g
le

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

 A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

v
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 s

p
e

ci
fi

c 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

n
 a

lc
o

h
o

l,
 n

o
w

 i
n

 a
 v

e
ry

 d
if

fe
re

n
t 

fo
rm

a
t 

(s
e

e
 a

b
o

v
e

).
 

 

T
h

e
 l

is
t 

o
f 

co
n

su
lt

e
e

s 
is

 s
ta

te
d

 a
t 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 8

. 

  In
cl

u
d

e
d

. 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 2
.1

6
 

6
 

2
.4

 w
it

h
 

su
b

se
q

u
e

n
t 

p
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
s 

to
 

b
e

 r
e

n
u

m
b

e
re

d
 

T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 a

sk
s 

th
a

t 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

d
u

lt
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 (
Sc

o
tl

a
n

d
) 

A
ct

 2
0

0
7

 a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 w

o
rd

in
g

 b
e

 

a
d

d
e

d
: 

“A
rt

ic
le

 3
 o

f 
th

e
 U

N
 C

o
n

v
e

n
ti

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 R

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 C

h
il

d
, 

a
s 

ra
ti

fi
e

d
 b

y
 

T
h

e
 B

o
a

rd
 h

a
s 

n
o

te
d

 t
h

is
 i

n
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 

2
.1

7
 b

u
t 

h
a

s 
n

o
t 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

 t
h

e
 w

o
rd

in
g

 

su
g

g
e

st
e

d
. 

A
 q

u
ic

k 
li

n
k

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
. 

Page 16



LO
C

A
L 

LI
C

E
N

S
IN

G
 F

O
R

U
M

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

 1
2

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

1
4

 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
E

 T
O

 L
O

C
A

L 
LI

C
E

N
S

IN
G

 F
O

R
U

M
’S

 C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 T
O

 L
IC

E
N

S
IN

G
 B

O
A

R
D

’S
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
F 

LI
C

E
N

S
IN

G
 P

O
LI

C
Y

 

 5

th
e

 U
K

 g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t,
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s 

th
a

t 
in

 a
ll

 a
ct

io
n

s 
co

n
ce

rn
in

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 

{d
e

fi
n

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 U

N
C

R
C

 a
s 

b
e

in
g

 a
n

y
o

n
e

 u
n

d
e

r 
a

g
e

 o
f 

1
8

 y
e

a
rs

},
 w

h
e

th
e

r 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 b

y 
p

u
b

li
c 

o
r 

p
ri

v
a

te
 s

o
ci

a
l 

w
e

lf
a

re
 i

n
st

it
u

ti
o

n
s,

 c
o

u
rt

s 
o

f 
la

w
, 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

v
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s 

o
r 

le
g

is
la

ti
ve

 b
o

d
ie

s,
 t

h
e

 b
e

st
 i

n
te

re
st

s 
o

f 
th

e
 

ch
il

d
 s

h
a

ll
 b

e
 a

 p
ri

m
a

ry
 c

o
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 B

o
a

rd
 w

il
l 

h
a

v
e

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 t

h
is

 

in
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s.
” 

 ‘
T

h
e

 U
N

C
R

C
 h

e
lp

s 
u

s 
a

ll
 t

o
 a

rt
ic

u
la

te
 w

h
a

t 
m

a
k

e
s 

fo
r 

a
 s

a
fe

, 
h

e
a

lt
h

y
, 

h
a

p
p

y
 c

h
il

d
h

o
o

d
 a

n
d

 a
 g

o
o

d
 s

ta
rt

 i
n

 l
if

e
. 

It
 u

n
d

e
rp

in
s 

th
e

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 t
o

 

ch
il

d
re

n
’s

 r
ig

h
ts

 i
n

 S
co

tl
a

n
d

, 
p

ro
v

id
in

g
 u

s 
w

it
h

 a
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
e

n
su

ri
n

g
 

w
e

 c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
ch

il
d

re
n

’s
 r

ig
h

ts
 w

h
e

n
e

ve
r 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

s 
a

re
 m

a
d

e
’.

 

{h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.s

co
tl

a
n

d
.g

o
v

.u
k

/T
o

p
ic

s/
P

e
o

p
le

/Y
o

u
n

g
-

P
e

o
p

le
/f

a
m

il
ie

s/
ri

g
h

ts
/u

n
cr

c}
 

 

T
h

e
 B

o
a

rd
 h

a
s 

a
t 

it
s 

co
re

 t
h

e
 l

ic
e

n
si

n
g

 

o
b

je
ct

iv
e

 P
ro

te
ct

in
g

 C
h

il
d

re
n

 f
ro

m
 

H
a

rm
 t

o
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 n

u
m

e
ro

u
s 

re
fe

re
n

ce
s 

in
 t

h
e

 P
o

li
cy

. 

8
 

2
.1

6
 

A
m

e
n

d
 t

o
 r

e
fl

e
ct

 w
o

rd
in

g
 in

 2
0

1
3

 S
O

A
, 

a
s 

re
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 a

b
o

ve
: 

 

H
e

a
lt

h
 &

 W
e

ll
b

e
in

g
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
: 

‘p
e

o
p

le
 i

n
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 w
h

o
 c

o
n

su
m

e
 

a
lc

o
h

o
l d

ri
n

k
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

y 
a

n
d

 w
it

h
in

 s
e

n
si

b
le

 w
e

e
k

ly
 d

ri
n

k
in

g
 

g
u

id
e

li
n

e
s;

  

S
a

fe
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s:
 ‘

p
e

o
p

le
 f

e
e

l s
a

fe
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
’s

 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s’

 a
n

d
 ‘

S
a

fe
r 

R
o

a
d

s’
 

 In
cl

u
d

e
d

. 

 N
o

t 
in

cl
u

d
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 m

a
y

 b
e

 r
e

v
is

it
e

d
. 

It
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 h
e

lp
fu

l 
if

 t
h

e
 L

LF
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
 

th
e

 e
xa

ct
 w

o
rd

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l?
 

1
0

 
5

.1
 

A
ft

e
r 

“t
h

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

H
e

a
lt

h
 B

o
a

rd
” 

a
 g

e
n

e
ri

c 
e

-m
a

il
 a

d
d

re
ss

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

H
e

a
lt

h
 B

o
a

rd
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
d

d
e

d
. 

 

T
h

is
 w

a
s 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 b
u

t 
re

je
ct

e
d

 b
y 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
n

 t
h

e
 b

a
si

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

re
 w

a
s 

n
o

 a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 r

e
a

so
n

 g
iv

e
n

 f
o

r 
th

is
 t

o
 b

e
 

a
d

d
e

d
 e

xc
lu

si
v

e
ly

 f
o

r 
th

e
 H

e
a

lt
h

 B
o

a
rd

. 

1
1

 
6

.5
 

R
e

q
u

e
st

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 i

s 
a

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

re
v

ie
w

 o
f 

P
o

li
ce

 a
d

v
ic

e
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

ro
u

n
d

 C
C

T
V

. 
F

o
r 

cl
a

ri
fi

ca
ti

o
n

, 
th

e
 F

o
ru

m
 w

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 l
ik

e
 

to
 k

n
o

w
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
 a

tt
a

ch
e

d
 a

t 
a

p
p

e
n

d
ic

e
s 

5
/6

 i
s 

m
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 

o
r 

ju
st

 f
o

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

. 

T
h

e
 C

C
T

V
 p

ro
v

is
io

n
s 

a
re

 t
w

o
fo

ld
: 

(1
) 

w
h

e
re

 it
 i

n
vo

lv
e

s 
C

C
T

V
 i

n
 o

ff
 s

a
le

s 

p
re

m
is

e
s 

th
e

re
 i

s 
a

 lo
ca

l 
co

n
d

it
io

n
 

a
tt

a
ch

e
d

 t
o

 e
a

ch
 p

re
m

is
e

s 
th

a
t 

C
C

T
V

 

Page 17



LO
C

A
L 

LI
C

E
N

S
IN

G
 F

O
R

U
M

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

 1
2

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

1
4

 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
E

 T
O

 L
O

C
A

L 
LI

C
E

N
S

IN
G

 F
O

R
U

M
’S

 C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 T
O

 L
IC

E
N

S
IN

G
 B

O
A

R
D

’S
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
F 

LI
C

E
N

S
IN

G
 P

O
LI

C
Y

 

 6

 
sy

st
e

m
 t

h
a

t 
co

m
p

li
e

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

sp
e

ci
fi

ca
ti

o
n

s 
is

 i
n

st
a

ll
e

d
 a

n
d

 

m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
. 

(2
) 

C
C

T
V

 s
y

st
e

m
 i

s 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 i
n

 l
a

te
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 p

re
m

is
e

s 
a

t 

th
e

 d
is

cr
e

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

h
ie

f 
C

o
n

st
a

b
le

. 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

s 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 P
o

li
ce

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

B
o

a
rd

 c
a

n
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 r
e

g
a

rd
in

g
 t

h
e

 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

s 
w

h
ic

h
 w

e
re

 r
e

ce
n

tl
y

 

m
o

d
if

ie
d

 a
t 

th
e

 r
e

q
u

e
st

 o
f 

th
e

 p
o

li
ce

. 
 

1
3

 
9

.8
 

T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 w

o
u

ld
 l

ik
e

 t
o

 s
e

e
 t

h
e

 t
w

o
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
a

re
a

s 
o

f 
o

ve
rp

ro
v

is
io

n
 (

th
e

 

Ju
st

ic
e

 M
il

l 
A

re
a

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 B
e

lm
o

n
t 

S
tr

e
e

t 
A

re
a

) 
e

xp
a

n
d

e
d

 a
n

d
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 

a
re

a
s 

a
d

d
e

d
. 

 P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 9

.8
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 a
s 

fo
ll

o
w

s:
 

 “T
h

e
 e

ff
e

ct
 o

f 
th

e
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 o
f 

th
is

 o
v

e
r-

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
is

 t
h

a
t:

 

•
 

th
e

re
 i

s 
a

 p
re

su
m

p
ti

o
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

ce
n

tr
e

 a
re

a
 (

a
s 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

 i
n

 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

) 
a

g
a

in
st

 t
h

e
 g

ra
n

t 
o

f 
a

n
 o

n
-s

a
le

s 
p

re
m

is
e

s 
lic

e
n

ce
, 

e
xc

e
p

t 
fo

r 
re

st
a

u
ra

n
ts

 (
a

s 
d

e
fi

n
e

d
 i

n
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 4
),

 a
n

d
 

•
 

th
e

re
 i

s 
a

 p
re

su
m

p
ti

o
n

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 w

h
o

le
 e

xt
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 

B
o

a
rd

’s
 g

e
o

g
ra

p
h

ic
a

l 
a

re
a

 a
g

a
in

st
 t

h
e

 g
ra

n
t 

o
f 

a
n

 o
ff

-s
a

le
s 

li
ce

n
ce

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
p

re
m

is
e

s.
 

 

8
4

%
 o

f 
th

e
 c

it
y

’s
 1

8
 y

e
a

rs
 a

n
d

 o
ve

r 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 i

s 
a

lr
e

a
d

y
 w

it
h

in
 5

0
0

 

m
e

tr
e

s 
o

f 
a

n
 o

ff
-s

a
le

s 
p

re
m

is
e

s 
a

n
d

 9
6

.5
%

 i
s 

w
it

h
in

 1
,0

0
0

 m
e

tr
e

s,
 b

o
th

 

re
a

so
n

a
b

le
 w

a
lk

in
g

 d
is

ta
n

ce
s.

. 

 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 w
il

l 
co

n
si

d
e

r 
e

a
ch

 c
a

se
 o

n
 i

ts
 m

e
ri

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

p
re

su
m

p
ti

o
n

 m
a

y 
b

e
 o

ve
rt

u
rn

e
d

 w
h

e
re

 c
a

u
se

 i
s 

sh
o

w
n

.”
 

 

A
s 

m
e

n
ti

o
n

e
d

 a
b

o
v

e
, 

th
e

 B
o

a
rd

 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
 t

h
e

 e
v

id
e

n
ce

 p
re

se
n

te
d

 t
o

 

it
 a

n
d

 m
a

d
e

 i
ts

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 r
e

g
a

rd
in

g
 t

h
e

 

tw
o

 e
xi

st
in

g
 o

v
e

rp
ro

v
is

io
n

 lo
ca

li
ti

e
s 

a
n

d
 a

d
d

e
d

 a
n

o
th

e
r 

in
 r

e
sp

e
ct

 o
f 

o
ff

 

sa
le

s 
p

re
m

is
e

s.
  

Page 18



LO
C

A
L 

LI
C

E
N

S
IN

G
 F

O
R

U
M

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

 1
2

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

1
4

 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
E

 T
O

 L
O

C
A

L 
LI

C
E

N
S

IN
G

 F
O

R
U

M
’S

 C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 T
O

 L
IC

E
N

S
IN

G
 B

O
A

R
D

’S
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
F 

LI
C

E
N

S
IN

G
 P

O
LI

C
Y

 

 7

T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 a

p
p

re
ci

a
te

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

si
g

n
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 w

h
o

le
 o

f 
th

e
 c

it
y

 a
s 

a
n

 

a
re

a
 o

f 
o

v
e

r-
p

ro
v

is
io

n
 i

n
 r

e
sp

e
ct

 o
f 

o
ff

-s
a

le
s 

m
a

y
 n

o
t 

b
e

 f
e

a
si

b
le

, 
b

u
t 

w
o

u
ld

 r
e

q
u

e
st

 t
h

e
 B

o
a

rd
 t

o
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
 a

s 
m

u
ch

 a
s 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 o

f 
it

s 

g
e

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

a
l 

a
re

a
 b

a
se

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 e
v

id
e

n
ce

 p
re

se
n

te
d

. 

1
6

 
1

2
.6

 
T

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
s 

a
s 

fo
ll

o
w

s:
 “

T
h

e
 B

o
a

rd
 w

il
l 

e
n

fo
rc

e
 r

o
b

u
st

ly
…

b
y 

a
ct

in
g

 t
im

e
o

u
sl

y
 o

n
 r

e
ce

ip
t 

o
f 

su
ch

 a
 r

e
p

o
rt

.”
  

 C
la

ri
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 a
ls

o
 s

o
u

g
h

t 
o

n
 w

h
a

t 
is

 m
e

a
n

t 
b

y
 “

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 a

ct
in

g
”.

  

 

“A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 a

ct
in

g
” 

is
 a

 m
o

re
 

n
e

u
tr

a
l 

te
rm

 a
n

d
 a

ll
o

w
s 

th
e

 B
o

a
rd

 

g
re

a
te

r 
fl

e
xi

b
il

it
y

 w
h

e
n

 c
o

n
si

d
e

ri
n

g
 

su
ch

 r
e

p
o

rt
s.

 E
a

ch
 c

a
se

 i
s 

d
e

ci
d

e
d

 o
n

 

it
s 

o
w

n
 m

e
ri

ts
. 

1
6

-1
7

 
1

3
 

D
o

e
s 

th
is

 r
e

fe
r 

to
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
p

re
m

is
e

s-
b

o
th

 o
ff

 a
n

d
 o

n
 s

a
le

s?
 

 

Y
e

s 
e

xc
e

p
t 

w
e

re
 t

h
e

re
 i

s 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 t
o

 

sp
e

ci
fi

c 
ty

p
e

 e
g

 l
a

te
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 p

re
m

is
e

s.
 

1
8

 
1

5
.2

 
T

h
e

 F
o

ru
m

 a
sk

s 
if

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e
 l

ic
e

n
ce

d
 t

ra
d

e
 c

a
n

 b
e

 a
 

d
e

si
ra

b
le

 c
ri

te
ri

a
 i

n
 a

p
p

ly
in

g
 f

o
r 

a
 l

ic
e

n
ce

, 
a

p
p

re
ci

a
ti

n
g

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 i

s 
a

 

n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
co

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 A
ct

. 

 

T
h

e
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 a
re

 l
a

id
 d

o
w

n
 in

 t
h

e
 A

ct
. 

N
o

 e
xt

ra
 q

u
a

li
fi

ca
ti

o
n

s 
a

re
 s

o
u

g
h

t.
 

1
8

 
1

6
.3

 

 

W
h

e
re

 
it

 
sa

y
s 

“S
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

n
u

m
b

e
rs

 
o

f 
ch

il
d

re
n

” 
th

e
 

w
o

rd
s 

“y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
” 

sh
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 a

d
d

e
d

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

e
fe

re
n

ce
 t

o
 “

o
th

e
r 

p
re

m
is

e
s”

 

ch
a

n
g

e
d

 t
o

 “
o

th
e

r 
p

la
ce

s”
. 

 

In
cl

u
d

e
d

. 

2
0

 
1

7
 

T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
s 

th
a

t 
e

a
ch

 n
e

w
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
n

 o
ff

 s
a

le
s 

li
ce

n
ce

 m
u

st
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
 e

v
id

e
n

ce
 o

f 
n

e
e

d
. 

 

T
h

is
 i

s 
n

o
t 

a
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 A

ct
. 

2
1

 
1

9
 

T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 i

s 
u

n
cl

e
a

r 
w

h
y

 o
u

ts
id

e
 s

e
a

ti
n

g
 a

re
a

s 
a

re
 e

xc
lu

d
e

d
 f

ro
m

 C
C

T
V

 

a
n

d
 a

sk
s 

th
e

 B
o

a
rd

 t
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 i

ts
 p

o
si

ti
o

n
 i

n
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
. 

 

C
C

T
V

 r
e

fe
re

n
ce

 i
s 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

 in
 1

9
.2

 

2
0

 
2

0
.1

 
T

h
e

 a
d

d
it

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

: 
“t

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 w
il

l f
a

ci
li

ta
te

 a
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 

li
ce

n
ci

n
g

/o
p

e
n

in
g

 h
o

u
rs

 b
y 

li
ce

n
ce

 h
o

ld
e

rs
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 e

it
h

e
r 

p
e

rm
a

n
e

n
t 

o
r 

te
m

p
o

ra
ry

 a
s 

lo
n

g
 a

s 
lic

e
n

ce
 h

o
ld

e
rs

 m
a

k
e

 t
h

e
 B

o
a

rd
 a

w
a

re
 o

f 
th

e
se

 

ch
a

n
g

e
s.

” 
T

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 m
a

y 
in

se
rt

 t
h

is
 i

n
 a

n
o

th
e

r 
a

rt
ic

le
 i

f 
it

 t
h

in
k

s 
it

 m
o

re
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 t
o

 d
o

 s
o

. 

 

T
h

is
 d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

a
p

p
e

a
r 

to
 b

e
 n

e
ce

ss
a

ry
. 

S
h

o
u

ld
 a

 l
ic

e
n

ce
 h

o
ld

e
r 

w
is

h
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

 

th
e

ir
 h

o
u

rs
 o

n
 a

 p
e

rm
a

n
e

n
t 

b
a

si
s 

th
e

re
 

is
 a

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

 t
o

 f
o

llo
w

 i
n

 t
e

rm
s 

o
f 

th
e

 

A
ct

. 
 

Page 19



LO
C

A
L 

LI
C

E
N

S
IN

G
 F

O
R

U
M

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

 1
2

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

1
4

 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
E

 T
O

 L
O

C
A

L 
LI

C
E

N
S

IN
G

 F
O

R
U

M
’S

 C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 T
O

 L
IC

E
N

S
IN

G
 B

O
A

R
D

’S
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
F 

LI
C

E
N

S
IN

G
 P

O
LI

C
Y

 

 8

2
1

 
2

0
.3

 
T

h
e

 F
o

ru
m

 r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

s 
th

a
t 

1
4

 h
o

u
rs

 i
s 

th
e

 m
a

xi
m

u
m

 a
 p

re
m

is
e

s 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
llo

w
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 o

p
e

n
 i

n
 o

n
e

 s
e

ss
io

n
 (

w
it

h
o

u
t 

cl
o

si
n

g
),

 a
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 

th
e

 B
o

a
rd

 s
h

o
u

ld
 s

ti
ll

 c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
a

n
y

 a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
a

n
 e

xt
e

n
si

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

is
. 

T
h

e
 w

o
rd

 “
m

a
xi

m
u

m
” 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
n

se
rt

e
d

 w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 
 

 

“M
a

xi
m

u
m

” 
w

a
s 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

. 

2
1

 
2

0
.3

 
T

h
e

 t
im

e
 1

0
a

m
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
u

b
st

it
u

te
d

 w
it

h
 1

1
a

m
. 

T
h

e
 B

o
a

rd
 d

id
 n

o
t 

w
is

h
 t

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

h
is

 

o
p

e
n

in
g

 t
im

e
. 

2
5

 
2

3
 

T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
s 

th
e

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

w
o

rd
in

g
 i

n
se

rt
e

d
 a

t 
p

a
ra

. 
2

3
.5

. 

 

O
K

 

2
6

 
2

4
.3

 
T

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 i
s 

a
sk

e
d

 t
o

 l
o

o
k

 a
t 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

C
C

T
V

 r
a

d
io

 l
in

k
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 

in
tr

o
d

u
ce

d
 f

o
r 

a
ll

 p
re

m
is

e
s 

a
s 

b
e

st
 p

ra
ct

ic
e

. 
 

 

T
h

is
 w

il
l 

re
q

u
ir

e
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
co

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

. 

2
7

 
2

7
.1

 
T

h
e

 F
o

ru
m

 r
e

q
u

e
st

s 

•
 

th
a

t 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 l

in
e

 b
e

 r
e

m
o

ve
d

 ‘
B

o
a

rd
 w

is
h

e
s 

to
 s

e
e

 

p
re

m
is

e
s 

th
ri

v
in

g
 i

n
 t

h
e

 C
it

y
’ 

o
n

 t
h

e
 b

a
si

s 
th

a
t 

th
is

 i
s 

co
n

tr
a

d
ic

to
ry

 t
o

 n
e

xt
 l

in
e

 a
s 

d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
p

re
-e

m
p

t 
in

tr
o

d
u

ct
io

n
 t

o
 

th
e

 o
th

e
r 

4
 l

ic
e

n
si

n
g

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s.
 

•
 

th
a

t 
th

e
 B

o
a

rd
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 H
e

a
lt

h
 &

 W
e

ll
b

e
in

g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 i

n
 2

0
1

3
 

S
O

A
, 

i.
e

. 
‘p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 w

h
o

 c
o

n
su

m
e

 a
lc

o
h

o
l d

ri
n

k
 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ly
 a

n
d

 w
it

h
in

 s
e

n
si

b
le

 w
e

e
k

ly
 d

ri
n

k
in

g
 g

u
id

e
li

n
e

s 
a

n
d

 

n
e

g
a

ti
v

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

a
re

 r
e

d
u

ce
d

’ 
–

 r
e

fe
r 

a
ls

o
 t

o
 s

u
b

m
is

si
o

n
 f

ro
m

 

N
H

S
 G

ra
m

p
ia

n
, 

P
u

b
li

c 
H

e
a

lt
h

. 
T

h
e

 F
o

ru
m

 s
u

g
g

e
st

s 
th

a
t 

w
e

 n
o

w
 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 c
o

g
n

is
a

n
ce

 o
f 

th
e

 r
is

e
 i

n
 c

o
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 o

ff
 

sa
le

s.
  

•
 

th
a

t 
‘p

u
b

li
c 

h
e

a
lt

h
 &

 w
e

ll
b

e
in

g
’ 

b
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
te

ct
in

g
 a

n
d

 

im
p

ro
v

in
g

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

li
c’

s 
h

e
a

lt
h

. 

•
 

th
a

t 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 t

o
 lo

ca
l 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s’

 p
o

w
e

r 
to

 

p
ro

m
o

te
 o

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

  w
e

ll
b

e
in

g
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 L
o

ca
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 

in
 S

co
tl

a
n

d
 A

ct
 2

0
0

3
. 

 

D
o

n
e

. 

      S
e

e
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 2
.1

6
 

         N
o

t 
in

cl
u

d
e

d
. 

E
xp

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 f

o
r 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 t
h

is
 i

n
 t

h
is

 P
o

li
cy

. 
T

h
e

 t
e

rm
 

Page 20



LO
C

A
L 

LI
C

E
N

S
IN

G
 F

O
R

U
M

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

 1
2

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

1
4

 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
E

 T
O

 L
O

C
A

L 
LI

C
E

N
S

IN
G

 F
O

R
U

M
’S

 C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 T
O

 L
IC

E
N

S
IN

G
 B

O
A

R
D

’S
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
F 

LI
C

E
N

S
IN

G
 P

O
LI

C
Y

 

 9

“H
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 W
e

ll
b

e
in

g
” 

is
 t

a
k

e
n

 f
ro

m
 

th
e

 S
O

A
 a

n
d

 s
o

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
n

e
ss

 o
f 

ch
a

n
g

in
g

 t
h

e
 t

e
rm

 i
s 

q
u

e
st

io
n

e
d

. 

  N
o

t 
in

cl
u

d
e

d
. 

E
xp

la
n

a
ti

o
n

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 f

o
r 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 t
h

is
 i

n
 t

h
is

 P
o

li
cy

. 

2
9

 
2

7
.6

 
U

N
C

R
C

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s 
‘E

ve
ry

 c
h

il
d

 h
a

s 
th

e
 r

ig
h

t 
to

 t
h

e
 b

e
st

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 h

e
a

lt
h

’ 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 F
o

ru
m

 a
sk

s 
th

a
t 

th
is

 i
s 

re
fl

e
ct

e
d

 h
e

re
. 

 

T
h

e
 B

o
a

rd
 n

o
te

s 
th

e
 t

e
rm

s 
o

f 
th

e
 

U
N

C
R

C
 a

t 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 2
.1

7
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

li
ce

n
si

n
g

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

 P
ro

te
ct

in
g

 C
h

il
d

re
n

 

fr
o

m
 H

a
rm

 i
s 

fu
n

d
a

m
e

n
ta

l t
o

 t
h

e
 

li
ce

n
si

n
g

 p
ro

ce
ss

. 

3
0

 
2

8
.1

 
P

le
a

se
 a

m
e

n
d

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

  

“2
8

  
LI

C
E

N
S

IN
G

 O
B

JE
C

T
IV

E
 -

 P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IN

G
 C

H
IL

D
R

E
N

 A
N

D
 

V
U

LN
E

R
A

B
LE

 G
R

O
U

P
S

 F
R

O
M

 H
A

R
M

 

th
e

 l
ic

e
n

si
n

g
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e
 i

s 
‘p

ro
te

ct
in

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 f

ro
m

 h
a

rm
’ 

O
th

e
r 

‘a
t 

ri
sk

’ 
g

ro
u

p
s 

a
re

 p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 A

d
u

lt
  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 (
S

co
tl

a
n

d
) 

A
ct

, 
2

0
0

7
 (

se
e

 a
b

o
v

e
) 

“A
d

u
lt

s 
a

t 
ri

sk
” 

a
re

 a
d

u
lt

s 
w

h
o

—
 

(a
) 

a
re

 u
n

a
b

le
 t

o
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

 t
h

e
ir

 o
w

n
 w

e
ll

-b
e

in
g

, 
p

ro
p

e
rt

y
, 

ri
g

h
ts

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

in
te

re
st

s,
 

(b
) 

a
re

 a
t 

ri
sk

 o
f 

h
a

rm
, 

a
n

d
 

(c
) 

b
e

ca
u

se
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 a

ff
e

ct
e

d
 b

y
 d

is
a

b
il

it
y

, 
m

e
n

ta
l d

is
o

rd
e

r,
 i

ll
n

e
ss

 o
r 

p
h

y
si

ca
l 

o
r 

m
e

n
ta

l i
n

fi
rm

it
y

, 
a

re
 m

o
re

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 t

o
 b

e
in

g
 h

a
rm

e
d

 t
h

a
n

 a
d

u
lt

s 
w

h
o

 

a
re

 n
o

t 
so

 

a
ff

e
ct

e
d

. 

(2
) 

A
n

 a
d

u
lt

 i
s 

a
t 

ri
sk

 o
f 

h
a

rm
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
u

rp
o

se
s 

o
f 

su
b

se
ct

io
n

 (
1

) 
if

—
 

(a
) 

a
n

o
th

e
r 

p
e

rs
o

n
’s

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

 i
s 

ca
u

si
n

g
 (

o
r 

is
 l

ik
e

ly
 t

o
 c

a
u

se
) 

th
e

 a
d

u
lt

 t
o

 

b
e

 h
a

rm
e

d
, 

R
e

je
ct

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e
 i

s 

p
ro

te
ct

in
g

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 f
ro

m
 h

a
rm

. 

T
h

is
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
b

e
 

a
lt

e
re

d
 u

n
le

ss
 b

y
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t.
 

         

Page 21



LO
C

A
L 

LI
C

E
N

S
IN

G
 F

O
R

U
M

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

 1
2

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

1
4

 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
E

 T
O

 L
O

C
A

L 
LI

C
E

N
S

IN
G

 F
O

R
U

M
’S

 C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 T
O

 L
IC

E
N

S
IN

G
 B

O
A

R
D

’S
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
F 

LI
C

E
N

S
IN

G
 P

O
LI

C
Y

 

 
1

0
 

o
r 

(b
) 

th
e

 a
d

u
lt

 i
s 

e
n

g
a

g
in

g
 (

o
r 

is
 l

ik
e

ly
 t

o
 e

n
g

a
g

e
) 

in
 c

o
n

d
u

ct
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
u

se
s 

(o
r 

is
 l

ik
e

ly
 t

o
 c

a
u

se
) 

se
lf

-h
a

rm
. 

2
8

.1
  

T
h

e
 B

o
a

rd
 w

is
h

e
s 

to
 s

e
e

 f
a

m
il

y
 f

ri
e

n
d

ly
 p

re
m

is
e

s 
th

ri
vi

n
g

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

ci
ty

. 
It

 w
e

lc
o

m
e

s 
a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
s 

fr
o

m
 t

h
o

se
 w

h
o

 w
is

h
 t

o
 o

p
e

ra
te

 

li
ce

n
se

d
 p

re
m

is
e

s 
w

h
ic

h
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
ie

s.
” 

        A
d

d
e

d
. 

3
0

 
2

8
.2

 
P

le
a

se
 a

m
e

n
d

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

  

“2
8

.2
  

W
h

e
re

 a
p

p
li

ca
n

ts
 w

is
h

 t
o

 o
p

e
ra

te
 s

u
ch

 p
re

m
is

e
s,

 t
h

e
 B

o
a

rd
 

e
xp

e
ct

s 
th

e
m

 t
o

 a
p

p
re

ci
a

te
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 p

la
ce

s 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s 

u
p

o
n

 t
h

e
m

, 
a

t 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 t

im
e

 a
s 

re
co

g
n

is
in

g
 t

h
a

t 

p
a

re
n

ts
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

a
d

u
lt

s 
a

cc
o

m
p

a
n

y
in

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 o

r 
v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 

a
d

u
lt

s 
a

ls
o

 h
a

ve
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

e
s.

” 

T
h

is
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 r
e

la
te

s 
to

 t
h

e
 L

ic
e

n
si

n
g

 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

 P
ro

te
ct

in
g

 C
h

il
d

re
n

 

fr
o

m
 H

a
rm

. 
T

h
e

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
in

cl
u

d
e

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 a

d
u

lt
s.

 

 T
h

e
 w

o
rd

 “
a

s”
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
. 

3
0

 
2

8
.3

 
P

le
a

se
 a

m
e

n
d

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

  

“2
8

.3
  

In
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 a
n

y
 s

u
ch

 a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

, 
th

e
 B

o
a

rd
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s 

th
e

 

a
p

p
li

ca
n

t 
to

 d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

y
 h

a
v

e
 t

a
k

e
n

 t
h

e
 b

e
st

 

in
te

re
st

s 
o

f 
ch

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 a
d

u
lt

s 
in

to
 a

cc
o

u
n

t 
a

n
d

 

a
ss

e
ss

e
d

 a
n

d
 m

it
ig

a
te

d
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
s 

to
 t

h
e

m
.”

 

T
h

is
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 r
e

la
te

s 
to

 t
h

e
 L

ic
e

n
si

n
g

 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

 P
ro

te
ct

in
g

 C
h

il
d

re
n

 

fr
o

m
 H

a
rm

. 
T

h
e

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
in

cl
u

d
e

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 a

d
u

lt
s.

 

3
0

 
2

8
.4

 
P

le
a

se
 a

m
e

n
d

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

  

“2
8

.4
 

A
lt

h
o

u
g

h
, 

ch
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 a

d
u

lt
s 

m
a

y 
b

e
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

ly
 

p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 f
ro

m
 h

a
rm

 b
y 

th
e

 a
ct

io
n

 t
a

k
e

n
 t

o
 p

ro
te

ct
 a

d
u

lt
s,

 t
h

e
y 

T
h

is
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 r
e

la
te

s 
to

 t
h

e
 L

ic
e

n
si

n
g

 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

 P
ro

te
ct

in
g

 C
h

il
d

re
n

 

fr
o

m
 H

a
rm

. 
T

h
e

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

 d
o

e
s 

Page 22



LO
C

A
L 

LI
C

E
N

S
IN

G
 F

O
R

U
M

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

 1
2

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

1
4

 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
E

 T
O

 L
O

C
A

L 
LI

C
E

N
S

IN
G

 F
O

R
U

M
’S

 C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 T
O

 L
IC

E
N

S
IN

G
 B

O
A

R
D

’S
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
F 

LI
C

E
N

S
IN

G
 P

O
LI

C
Y

 

 
1

1
 

m
a

y 
a

ls
o

 n
e

e
d

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
m

e
a

su
re

s 
to

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
. 

W
h

e
n

 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
ti

n
g

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

y
 h

a
v

e
 d

o
n

e
 t

h
is

, 
th

e
 a

p
p

li
ca

n
t 

m
u

st
 

co
n

si
d

e
r 

th
o

se
 f

a
ct

o
rs

 w
h

ic
h

 m
a

y 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 im

p
a

ct
 o

n
 

ch
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 a

d
u

lt
s.

 

 
T

h
e

se
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
 b

u
t 

a
re

 n
o

t 
e

xh
a

u
st

iv
e

: 

•
 

th
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

e
n

te
rt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

o
r 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
o

f 
a

n
 a

d
u

lt
 o

r 

se
xu

a
l 

n
a

tu
re

 a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

. 

•
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
st

a
ff

 w
h

o
 h

a
v

e
 c

o
n

v
ic

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

se
rv

in
g

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 

to
 c

h
il

d
re

n
, 

o
r 

co
n

v
ic

ti
o

n
s 

a
g

a
in

st
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 

o
r 

v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 g

ro
u

p
s,

 i
n

 p
re

m
is

e
s 

w
h

e
re

 f
a

m
il

ie
s 

a
re

 

e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
d

. 

•
 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 s

u
p

p
ly

 o
f 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 

fo
r 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

p
re

m
is

e
s 

is
 t

h
e

 e
xc

lu
si

v
e

 o
r 

p
ri

m
a

ry
 p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
h

e
re

. 

2
8

.4
  

T
h

e
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g

 e
x

a
m

p
le

s 
o

f 
co

n
tr

o
l 

m
e

a
su

re
s 

a
re

 g
iv

e
n

 t
o

 a
ss

is
t 

a
p

p
li

ca
n

ts
. 

•
 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 p

re
m

is
e

s 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

•
 

a
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
b

e
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
 

•
 

li
m

it
a

ti
o

n
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 h

o
u

rs
 w

h
e

n
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 m

a
y

 b
e

 p
re

se
n

t,
 i

n
 

a
ll

 o
r 

p
a

rt
s 

o
f 

th
e

 p
re

m
is

e
s 

•
 

li
m

it
a

ti
o

n
s 

o
r 

e
xc

lu
si

o
n

s 
b

y 
a

g
e

 w
h

e
n

 c
e

rt
a

in
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
a

re
 

ta
k

in
g

 p
la

ce
 

•
 

im
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 o

f 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
ch

il
d

re
n

 t
o

 b
e

 a
cc

o
m

p
a

n
ie

d
 

b
y

 a
n

 a
d

u
lt

 

•
 

a
cc

e
p

ta
n

ce
 o

f 
a

cc
re

d
it

e
d

 p
ro

o
f 

o
f 

a
g

e
 c

a
rd

s 
w

it
h

 

p
h

o
to

g
ra

p
h

s,
 o

r 
p

a
ss

p
o

rt
s 

•
 

m
e

a
su

re
s 

to
 e

n
su

re
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 d

o
 n

o
t 

p
u

rc
h

a
se

, 
a

cq
u

ir
e

 o
r 

co
n

su
m

e
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 

•
 

m
e

a
su

re
s 

to
 e

n
su

re
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

re
 n

o
t 

e
xp

o
se

d
 t

o
 i

n
ci

d
e

n
ce

s 

n
o

t 
in

cl
u

d
e

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 a

d
u

lt
s.

 

              

Page 23



LO
C

A
L 

LI
C

E
N

S
IN

G
 F

O
R

U
M

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

 1
2

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

1
4

 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
E

 T
O

 L
O

C
A

L 
LI

C
E

N
S

IN
G

 F
O

R
U

M
’S

 C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 T
O

 L
IC

E
N

S
IN

G
 B

O
A

R
D

’S
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
F 

LI
C

E
N

S
IN

G
 P

O
LI

C
Y

 

 
1

2
 

o
f 

v
io

le
n

ce
 o

r 
d

is
o

rd
e

r.
” 

3
0

 
2

8
.5

 
P

le
a

se
 a

m
e

n
d

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

 

“2
8

.5
  

T
h

e
 B

o
a

rd
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s 

a
p

p
li

ca
n

ts
 w

h
o

 s
u

b
m

it
 o

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 p
la

n
s 

w
h

ic
h

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
ch

il
d

re
n

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 a

re
 n

o
t 

g
iv

e
n

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 p
re

m
is

e
s 

w
h

e
n

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

a
d

u
lt

 

e
n

te
rt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

o
r 

g
a

m
b

li
n

g
 a

re
 t

a
k

in
g

 p
la

ce
.”

 

 A
d

d
e

d
. 

3
0

 
2

9
 

(n
e

w
 

p
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 t

o
 

b
e

 i
n

se
rt

e
d

) 

T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
s 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

p
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
: 

“2
9

 P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IN

G
 C

H
IL

D
R

E
N

 F
R

O
M

 H
A

R
M

 I
N

 R
E

LA
T

IO
N

 T
O

 O
F

F
-S

A
LE

S
 

O
ff

 s
a

le
s 

p
re

m
is

e
s,

  
e

sp
e

ci
a

ll
y

 s
u

p
e

rm
a

rk
e

ts
, 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 s
h

o
w

 a
 d

u
e

 

d
il

ig
e

n
ce

 t
o

 c
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 e

xp
o

su
re

 t
o

 a
lc

o
h

o
li

c 
p

ro
d

u
ct

s.
 O

ff
 s

a
le

s 

p
re

m
is

e
s 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 a

re
 n

o
t 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

n
g

 t
o

o
 g

re
a

tl
y

 t
o

 

th
e

 n
o

rm
a

li
sa

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
o

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 i

n
 t

h
e

 h
o

m
e

. 
 W

it
h

 

th
is

 i
n

 m
in

d
, 

th
e

 B
o

a
rd

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s 
th

e
 a

p
p

li
ca

n
t 

to
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
y 

h
a

v
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 t

h
e

 b
e

st
 i

n
te

re
st

s 
o

f 
ch

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 a
d

u
lt

s 
in

to
 

a
cc

o
u

n
t 

a
n

d
 a

ss
e

ss
e

d
 a

n
d

 m
it

ig
a

te
d

 t
h

e
 r

is
k

s 
to

 t
h

e
m

.”
 

R
e

je
ct

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 r
e

fe
re

n
ce

 t
o

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 

a
d

u
lt

s 
d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

a
ss

is
t 

w
h

e
n

 d
e

a
li

n
g

 

w
it

h
 a

n
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
la

te
s 

o
n

ly
 t

o
 

ch
il

d
re

n
. 

 It
 i

s 
su

g
g

e
st

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

su
ch

 a
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
o

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
ly

 

in
tr

o
d

u
ce

d
 b

y
 w

a
y

 o
f 

a
n

 a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 

to
 t

h
e

 l
e

g
is

la
ti

o
n

. 

  

Page 24



Name of Group: 
 

Local Licensing Forum 

Date of Meeting: 
 

12 February 2014 

Title of Report: 
 

Liaison between LLF and Licensing Boards 

Author of Report: 
 

Steph Dunsmuir, Committee Services Officer 

 
Summary of Purpose of Report 
 
At the meeting of the Local Licensing Forum of 11 December 2013, members 
had asked that other local authorities be contacted to ascertain how other 
Licensing Forums monitored the work of their Licensing Boards, and how often 
Forum members attended Board meetings (and vice versa). 
 
I contacted the support officers in other authorities as requested, and a summary 
of their responses is set out in the table below. 
 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 25



Council Response 

Highland Council Attendance at Board Meetings 
 
Licensing Board meetings usually attended by 3 or 4 Forum members.  Board meetings available to 
watch on webcast up to one year after they take place, and papers are circulated electronically to all 
Forum members. 
 
Attendance at Forum Meetings 
Board members do not attend Forum meetings. 
 
Joint Meetings between Forum and Board 
The Forum meets annually with the Board.  The 2012 meeting was in a formal setting, and generated 
very little discussion.  The meeting consisted of the Board Clerk reading out prepared answers to 
questions submitted in advance by the Forum.  Following that meeting, the Board and Forum Chairs 
met to discuss how the Forum could ensure that it was contributing effectively to the work of the Board.  
The Board now has a better understanding of the Forum, and the Forum has realised that its 
contributions are valued by the Board. 
 
The 2013 meeting was less formal and there was discussion around the procedure and methodology 
for preparing Board Policy Statements, and the key issues for the Board over the forthcoming year.  
There was also discussion on how the Forum could better interact with the Board.  The Board advised 
that the Forum should continue to respond to policy consultation and provide the Board with comments 
as it had been doing.  Board members had advised that the Forum had been extremely helpful in 
feeding into policy consultation and their thoughts and knowledge had been invaluable to the Highland 
Licensing Board. 
 

Scottish Borders Council Attendance at Board / Forum Meetings 
Members of the Licensing Board are advised of all Licensing Forum meetings, and likewise, the 
Licensing Forum members are informed of Board meetings and can attend. 
 
Joint Meetings between Forum and Board 
There is one joint meeting each year. 
 
Further Information 
In November, the Licensing Forum arranged a Local Licensing Conference to engage with licensees 
and invited all licensees in the region to attend.  It was a free event and feedback has been very 
positive. 

P
a
g
e
 2

6



Council Response 

South Ayrshire Council Attendance at Board Meetings 
Members of the Licensing Forum regularly attend Board meetings, and the previous Board minutes are 
circulated to the Forum for their information.  It is proposed that a rota will be compiled to ensure that a 
Forum member is present at each Board meeting who can report back to the next Forum meeting. 
 
Attendance at Forum Meetings 
The Forum meeting dates are approved at the start of each year, and the Board members are advised 
of these dates. 
 
Joint Meeting between Forum and Board 
There is one joint meeting a year, usually held in May. 
 
Engagement between Forum and Board 
If the Forum requires any information on any decisions the Board has made, a letter would be 
submitted by the Chair, on behalf of the Forum. 
 

Renfrewshire Council Attendance at Board Meetings 
The Convener of the Forum is advised of the dates of the Board meetings, and occasionally attends. 
 
Attendance at Forum Meetings 
It is open to any member of the Board to attend any meeting of the Forum as an observer. 
 
Joint Meeting between Forum and Board 
The main interaction between the Forum and the Board is the annual joint meeting (as well as through 
any consultation circulated by the Board). 
 

Falkirk Council Attendance at Board Meetings 
Members of the Board are advised of all Forum meetings and may attend. 
 
Attendance at Forum Meetings 
Forum members are advised of the dates of the Board meetings, and a few members of the Forum 
have attended meetings of the Board to observe. 
 
Joint Meeting between Forum and Board 
There is one annual meeting between the Forum and the Board. 
 

P
a
g
e
 2

7



Council Response 

Orkney Islands Council Attendance at Board Meetings 
Members of the Board are advised of all dates of Forum meetings and decide amongst themselves who 
will attend and observe.  The Licensing Standards Officer attends all Board meetings as an observer. 
 
Attendance at Forum Meetings 
The Chair of the Forum has access to the Board papers and regularly attends to observe meetings. 
 
Joint Meeting between Forum and Board 
There is one annual joint meeting between the Forum and the Board. 
 

West Lothian Council Attendance at Board Meetings 
There is no formal rota for Forum members going to Board meetings, but those on the Forum from 
groups such as Social Work and Housing often have someone there to observe.  A couple of the 
community members go along from time to time. 
 
Attendance at Forum Meetings 
The Board Chair and Clerk are sent copies of the Forum meeting papers and there is a standing 
invitation to Board members to attend Forum meetings.  The Chair is the only one who has ever 
attended, but does not do so on every occasion. 
 
Joint Meeting between Forum and Board 
For the last few years, there have been two joint meetings a year.  They have not been particularly well-
attended on either side. 
 
Engagement between Forum and Board 
The Board minutes are put on the agenda for all Forum meetings to let the Forum try to pick up on 
trends in Board business and decisions.  The LSOs are a valuable source of information for the Forum 
and are a useful bridge between the Forum and the Board. 
 
The next Forum meeting will be a training session for Community Councils (as we’ve just held our CC 
elections) with the Clerk to the Board about liquor licensing – types of applications, types of premises, 
types of licences, application procedures, objection procedures, review procedures etc. 
 
 
 
 

P
a
g
e
 2

8



Council Response 

West Dunbartonshire 
Council 

Attendance at Board Meetings 
Members of the Forum have come along to various meetings of the Board to observe proceedings, 
particularly when policy reports are considered and have required prior consultation with the Forum. 
 
Attendance at Forum Meetings 
The Chair of the Licensing Board is also a member of the Licensing Forum and regularly attends Forum 
meetings.  Members of the Board are advised of all Forum meetings and may attend.  Agendas and 
papers for the Forum are sent to all members of the Board for information. 
 
Joint Meeting between Forum and Board 
There is one annual meeting between Board and Forum members and this is held immediately prior to 
the AGM of the Forum.  Members of the Board are invited to remain for the meeting of the Forum. 
 

 

P
a
g
e
 2

9



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



A
B

E
R

D
E

E
N

 L
O

C
A

L 
LI

C
E

N
S

IN
G

 F
O

R
U

M
 

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
 -

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

, 
2

0
1

4
 

R
e

m
it

 o
f 

Lo
ca

l 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 F

o
ru

m
s 

a
s 

se
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 L

ic
e

n
si

n
g

 (
S

co
tl

a
n

d
) 

A
ct

 2
0

0
5

 –
 k

e
e

p
in

g
 u

n
d

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 A

ct
 i

n
 t

h
e

 F
o

ru
m

’s
 

a
re

a
 a

n
d

 i
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
th

e
 e

xe
rc

is
e

 b
y
 t

h
e

 L
ic

e
n

si
n

g
 B

o
a

rd
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 g

iv
in

g
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 m
a

k
in

g
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

to
 t

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
o

se
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 c

o
n

si
d

e
rs

 i
t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 
 T

h
e

 A
ct

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
e

n
a

b
le

 a
 F

o
ru

m
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

r 
g

iv
e

 a
d

v
ic

e
 o

r 
m

a
k
e

 

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 e
xe

rc
is

e
 b

y
 a

 B
o

a
rd

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 f

u
n

ct
io

n
 in

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 a
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

ca
se

. 
 “

C
a

se
” 

is
 t

a
k
e

n
 t

o
 m

e
a

n
 a

n
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 

b
e

fo
re

 a
 B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 i

n
te

re
st

s 
o

f 
n

a
tu

ra
l 

ju
st

ic
e

 i
s 

a
ls

o
 t

a
k
e

n
 t

o
 m

e
a

n
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
li

ce
n

se
d

 p
re

m
is

e
s.

  
T

h
e

 p
re

fe
rr

e
d

 r
o

u
te

 f
o

r 
co

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 r

u
n

n
in

g
 o

f 
li

ce
n

se
d

 p
re

m
is

e
s 

is
 t

o
 w

ri
te

 d
ir

e
ct

ly
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
le

rk
 o

r 
D

e
p

u
te

 C
le

rk
 t

o
 t

h
e

 L
ic

e
n

si
n

g
 B

o
a

rd
. 

T
h

e
 L

ic
e

n
si

n
g

 (
S

co
tl

a
n

d
) 

A
ct

 2
0

0
5

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 B

o
a

rd
s 

in
 e

xe
rc

is
in

g
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

s 
to

 h
a

v
e

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 a

n
y
 a

d
v
ic

e
 g

iv
e

n
 o

r 

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

m
a

d
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
m

 b
y
 a

 L
o

ca
l 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 F
o

ru
m

 a
n

d
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 d
e

ci
d

e
s 

n
o

t 
to

 f
o

ll
o

w
 t

h
e

 a
d

v
ic

e
 o

r 
re

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 t
o

 g
iv

e
 

th
e

 F
o

ru
m

 r
e

a
so

n
s 

fo
r 

th
a

t 
d

e
ci

si
o

n
, 

th
e

 B
o

a
rd

 m
u

st
 p

ro
v
id

e
 c

o
p

ie
s 

o
f 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

st
a

ti
st

ic
a

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 a

s 
it

 m
a

y
 r

e
a

so
n

a
b

ly
 

re
q

u
ir

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
u

rp
o

se
s 

o
f 

it
s 

g
e

n
e

ra
l 
fu

n
ct

io
n

s.
 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 a
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
fu

n
ct

io
n

 o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 t
o

 i
n

te
re

st
e

d
 p

e
rs

o
n

s 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
 c

o
n

ce
rn

in
g

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 A
ct

, 
su

p
e

rv
is

in
g

 c
o

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 A
ct

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
f 

th
e

ir
 l

ic
e

n
ce

s 
b

y
 h

o
ld

e
rs

 o
f 

P
re

m
is

e
s 

Li
ce

n
ce

s 
a

n
d

 O
cc

a
si

o
n

a
l 

Li
ce

n
ce

s 
a

n
d

 

m
e

d
ia

te
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 t
ra

d
e

 o
r 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 a
n

y
 t

w
o

 p
a

rt
ie

s 
w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

re
 i

s 
a

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

so
lv

e
 a

 l
o

ca
l 

p
ro

b
le

m
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
 l

o
ca

l 

so
lu

ti
o

n
. 

 L
S

O
s 

d
o

 n
o

t 
a

ct
 a

s 
“p

o
li

ce
m

e
n

” 
w

it
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 l

ic
e

n
si

n
g

 b
u

t 
th

e
y
 w

il
l 

li
a

is
e

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 p
o

li
ce

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
re

le
va

n
t 

o
ff

ic
ia

ls
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
 i

n
 p

u
rs

u
it

 o
f 

th
e

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 
o

f 
th

e
 A

ct
. 

It
e

m
 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 R
e

fe
re

n
ce

 
D

e
ci

si
o

n
/A

ct
io

n
 

U
p

d
a

te
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 L
e

a
d

 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

 

1
. 

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

 F
in

d
 

o
u

t 
fr

o
m

 
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
w

h
a

t 
a

re
 

th
e

ir
 a

re
a

s 
o

f 
co

n
ce

rn
. 

 

T
h

e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 

w
a

s 
a

g
re

e
d

 
in

 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
3

 -
  

 

1
. 

K
e

n
 

E
d

d
ie

 
to

 
a

sk
 

th
e

 
C

iv
ic

 

F
o

ru
m

 
to

 
d

is
cu

ss
 

w
a

y
s 

in
 

w
h

ic
h

 i
t 

ca
n

 o
ff

e
r 

in
te

ll
ig

e
n

ce
 

 
S

e
cu

ri
n

g
 P

u
b

li
c 

S
a

fe
ty

 

Agenda Item 10

Page 31



It
e

m
 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 R
e

fe
re

n
ce

 
D

e
ci

si
o

n
/A

ct
io

n
 

U
p

d
a

te
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 L
e

a
d

 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

 

to
 t

h
e

 L
o

ca
l 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 F
o

ru
m

 

o
n

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 

in
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

, 

w
it

h
 

th
e

 
a

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 

o
f 

a
 

su
m

m
a

ry
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 

P
u

b
li

c 
H

e
a

lt
h

 C
o

o
rd

in
a

to
r,

 t
o

 

b
e

 s
u

p
p

li
e

d
 b

y
 L

in
d

a
 S

m
it

h
. 

2
. 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
Li

a
is

o
n

 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
a

sk
e

d
 

if
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 

co
u

n
ci

ls
 c

a
n

 b
e

 a
sk

e
d

 t
o

 a
d

d
 

to
 a

g
e

n
d

a
s 

a
s 

a
 s

ta
n

d
in

g
 i

te
m

 

–
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
. 

S
a

n
d

y
 

K
e

lm
a

n
 

a
n

d
 

Li
n

d
a

 

S
m

it
h

 
m

e
t 

w
it

h
 

C
C

LO
 

in
 

O
ct

o
b

e
r.

 

 

2
. 

 
D

o
o

r 
S

u
p

e
rv

is
o

rs
 W

o
rk

in
g

 G
ro

u
p

 

 A
t 

th
e

 
fi

rs
t 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 
o

f 
th

e
 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 

B
o

a
rd

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 l
o

ca
l 

e
le

ct
io

n
s 

in
 2

0
1

2
, 

o
n

e
 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

m
e

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 
B

o
a

rd
 

w
a

s 
a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 D

o
o

rs
 S

u
p

e
rv

is
o

r 

W
o

rk
in

g
 G

ro
u

p
. 

 A
s 

a
 r

e
su

lt
, 

th
e

 B
o

a
rd

 

a
sk

e
d

 i
f 

th
e

 F
o

ru
m

 w
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 l

ik
e

 a
n

 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

n
 t

h
e

 g
ro

u
p

. 

 

It
 w

a
s 

a
g

re
e

d
 i

n
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
 t

h
a

t 

th
e

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

p
la

ce
 b

e
 t

a
k

e
n

 u
p

 b
y 

U
n

ig
h

t.
 T

h
is

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

 n
o

w
 n

e
e

d
s 

to
 b

e
 

u
p

d
a

te
d

, 
d

u
e

 
to

 
th

e
 

ch
a

n
g

e
s 

in
 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

th
e

 F
o

ru
m

 s
in

ce
 t

h
a

t 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

. 

 T
h

e
re

 w
a

s 
d

is
cu

ss
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
ta

tu
s 

o
f 

th
e

 g
ro

u
p

 a
t 

th
e

 j
o

in
t 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 w
it

h
 

th
e

 B
o

a
rd

 o
n

 2
7

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
3

 a
n

d
 i

t 
w

a
s 

a
g

re
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
a

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 b
e

 c
a

ll
e

d
 a

ft
e

r 

th
e

 s
u

m
m

e
r 

re
ce

ss
. 

 U
p

d
a

te
 f

ro
m

 E
ri

c 
A

n
d

e
rs

o
n

 –
 i

f 
th

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 
w

is
h

e
s 

to
 

a
sk

 
a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 

W
o

rk
in

g
 G

ro
u

p
 t

h
e

y 
a

re
 f

re
e

 t
o

 d
o

 

 
S

e
cu

ri
n

g
 P

u
b

li
c 

S
a

fe
ty

 

Page 32



It
e

m
 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 R
e

fe
re

n
ce

 
D

e
ci

si
o

n
/A

ct
io

n
 

U
p

d
a

te
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 L
e

a
d

 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

 

so
, 

b
u

t 
th

e
re

 i
s 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y

 n
o

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 

sc
h

e
d

u
le

d
. 

 T
h

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 
a

ls
o

 
a

g
re

e
d

 
o

n
 

1
1

 

D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

3
 

th
a

t 
B

o
b

 
W

e
st

la
n

d
 

b
e

 
a

sk
e

d
 

to
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 

a
 

su
m

m
a

ry
 

o
f 

th
e

 
is

su
e

s 
a

ro
u

n
d

 
d

o
o

r 
su

p
e

rv
is

o
rs

, 

w
h

ic
h

 
w

o
u

ld
 

a
ll

o
w

 
th

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 
to

 

d
e

te
rm

in
e

 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 B

o
a

rd
/a

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 
o

f 
th

e
 

W
o

rk
in

g
 

G
ro

u
p

 
is

 

n
e

e
d

e
d

. 
It

 i
s 

h
o

p
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
a

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

 

w
il

l 
b

e
 a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
th

is
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
. 

 

It
e

m
s 

re
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 a

ll
 L

ic
e

n
si

n
g

 O
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 

3
. 

 
1

1
 D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
3

 
A

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
t 

o
f 

V
ic

e
 C

o
n

v
e

n
e

r 

 D
e

fe
rr

e
d

 u
n

ti
l 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
4

 b
y

 w
h

ic
h

 

ti
m

e
 

lic
e

n
se

d
 

tr
a

d
e

 
w

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 
in

 

a
tt

e
n

d
a

n
ce

 –
 i

t 
w

a
s 

th
e

 e
xp

re
ss

e
d

 w
is

h
 

o
f 

th
e

 F
o

ru
m

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
 l

ic
e

n
se

d
 t

ra
d

e
 

re
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

 i
n

 t
h

is
 p

o
si

ti
o

n
. 

 

T
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
li

ce
n

se
d

 t
ra

d
e

 c
o

-o
p

te
e

s 

w
e

re
 

a
d

v
is

e
d

 
o

f 
th

is
 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 
a

ft
e

r 

th
e

 
la

st
 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 
a

n
d

 
a

 
re

sp
o

n
se

 
is

 

a
w

a
it

e
d

. 

 T
h

is
 i

s 
o

n
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

a
g

e
n

d
a

. 

C
le

rk
 

 

4
. 

 
S

ta
ti

st
ic

a
l 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

 T
o

 
re

ce
iv

e
 

re
p

o
rt

s 
fr

o
m

 
th

e
 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 

B
o

a
rd

 
co

n
ta

in
in

g
 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

st
a

ti
st

ic
a

l 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
. 

 

T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 a

n
d

 B
o

a
rd

 w
il

l 
co

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 

li
a

is
e

 a
t 

jo
in

t 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s.

   

 
A

ll
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

5
. 

1
1

 D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

3
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 P

o
li

cy
 

 

T
h

is
 i

s 
o

n
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

a
g

e
n

d
a

. 
 

 
A

ll
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

Page 33



It
e

m
 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 R
e

fe
re

n
ce

 
D

e
ci

si
o

n
/A

ct
io

n
 

U
p

d
a

te
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 L
e

a
d

 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

 

T
o

 
re

q
u

e
st

 
a

 
co

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 
fr

o
m

 
th

e
 

C
le

rk
 t

o
 t

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 o
n

 a
ll 

o
f 

th
e

 F
o

ru
m

 

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 P
o

li
cy

, 
in

d
ic

a
ti

n
g

 i
f 

th
e

y
 w

e
re

 

a
cc

e
p

te
d

 o
r 

n
o

t,
 a

n
d

 i
f 

n
o

t,
 w

h
y

 n
o

t.
 

 

6
. 

1
9

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
3

 
E

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 

 H
a

v
in

g
 

lo
o

k
e

d
 

a
t 

th
e

 
N

H
S

 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

e
v

a
lu

a
ti

n
g

 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 
(S

co
tl

a
n

d
) 

A
ct

 
2

0
0

5
, 

it
 

w
a

s 

a
g

re
e

d
 t

o
 –

 

•
 

R
e

ce
iv

e
 

o
cc

a
si

o
n

a
l 

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

s 
fr

o
m

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 

•
 

Lo
o

k
 

a
t 

th
e

 
p

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 
o

f 
a

 

le
a

fl
e

t 
o

n
 

th
e

 
w

o
rk

 
o

f 
th

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 

•
 

P
la

ce
 

a
g

e
n

d
a

s 
o

n
 

th
e

 
d

is
p

la
y

 

b
o

a
rd

s 
o

u
ts

id
e

 t
h

e
 T

o
w

n
 H

o
u

se
 

•
 

K
e

e
p

 t
h

e
 w

e
b

si
te

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

lo
o

k
 t

o
 h

o
ld

 m
o

re
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

th
e

re
. 

 

A
g

e
n

d
a

s 
a

re
 

n
o

w
 

d
is

p
la

ye
d

 
o

u
ts

id
e

 

th
e

 
T

o
w

n
 

H
o

u
se

 
to

 
e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

 

a
tt

e
n

d
a

n
ce

 
b

y
 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 
o

f 
th

e
 

p
u

b
li

c.
 

It
 

is
 

h
o

p
e

d
 

th
a

t 
w

o
rk

 

e
n

h
a

n
ci

n
g

 
th

e
 

w
e

b
si

te
 

ca
n

 
b

e
g

in
 

e
a

rl
y

 i
n

 2
0

1
4

. 

 
A

ll
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

7
. 

1
1

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
3

 
R

e
so

u
rc

in
g

 t
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 

 It
 w

a
s 

a
g

re
e

d
 t

o
 w

ri
te

 t
o

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

a
sk

in
g

 
if

 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
re

so
u

rc
e

 

co
u

ld
 

b
e

 
m

a
d

e
 

a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 

to
 

a
ss

is
t 

th
e

 

F
o

ru
m

 i
n

 r
a

is
in

g
 a

w
a

re
n

e
ss

, 
p

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

 

a
n

d
 

w
o

rk
in

g
 

to
w

a
rd

s 
it

s 
g

o
a

ls
 

a
n

d
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 
it

s 
w

e
b

 
re

so
u

rc
e

s 

T
h

is
 i

te
m

 i
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 a

g
e

n
d

a
. 

V
ik

k
i 

C
u

th
b

e
rt

 
A

ll
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

Page 34



It
e

m
 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 R
e

fe
re

n
ce

 
D

e
ci

si
o

n
/A

ct
io

n
 

U
p

d
a

te
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 L
e

a
d

 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

 

(i
n

te
ra

ct
iv

e
 

if
 

p
o

ss
ib

le
),

 
a

n
d

 
th

a
t 

if
 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

fi
n

a
n

ce
 

w
e

re
 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 
to

 

e
n

a
b

le
 

th
is

, 
th

a
t 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 b

e
 i

n
v

it
e

d
 t

o
 g

a
th

e
r 

p
a

rt
n

e
r 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s.
 

 

8
. 

1
1

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
3

 
T

ra
in

in
g

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

 T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 o
f 

a
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

a
n

d
 

th
a

t 
th

is
 

in
cl

u
d

e
 i

n
 t

h
e

 f
ir

st
 i

n
st

a
n

ce
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

se
ss

io
n

s 
o

n
 (

1
) 

th
e

 r
e

le
v

a
n

t 
le

g
is

la
ti

o
n

; 

(2
) 

p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
li

ce
n

ce
s 

(3
) 

th
e

 A
lc

o
h

o
l 

a
n

d
 

D
ru

g
s 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 (

4
) 

a
d

m
is

si
o

n
s 

to
 

A
cc

id
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

E
m

e
rg

e
n

cy
. 

It
 

w
a

s 
a

ls
o

 

a
g

re
e

d
 

th
a

t,
 

a
s 

th
e

re
 

w
a

s 
n

o
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 

b
u

d
g

e
t,

 t
h

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 w
o

u
ld

 r
e

ly
 o

n
 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 c

o
-o

p
te

e
s 

th
e

m
se

lv
e

s 
to

 

p
ro

v
id

e
, 

a
n

d
 

th
a

t 
fo

rm
e

r 
m

e
m

b
e

r 

G
e

rr
a

rd
 

R
a

tt
ra

y
 

b
e

 
a

sk
e

d
 

to
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 

so
m

e
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 

o
n

 
p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 

li
ce

n
ce

s 
in

 

th
e

 f
ir

st
 i

n
st

a
n

ce
. 

 

T
h

e
 

fi
rs

t 
tr

a
in

in
g

 
se

ss
io

n
 

is
 

o
n

 
th

e
 

cu
rr

e
n

t 
a

g
e

n
d

a
. 

C
la

ri
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 
is

 

so
u

g
h

t 
fr

o
m

 
th

e
 

Fo
ru

m
 

o
n

 
w

h
ic

h
 

le
g

is
la

ti
ve

 a
sp

e
ct

s 
it

 w
o

u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 s

e
e

 

co
ve

re
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 C

le
rk

 t
o

 t
h

e
 L

ic
e

n
si

n
g

 

B
o

a
rd

. 

A
ll

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 

 G
e

o
rg

e
 W

y
a

tt
 t

o
 

sp
e

a
k

 t
o

 G
e

rr
a

rd
 

R
a

tt
ra

y 

A
ll

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 

   

Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minute of Meeting of 11 December 2013
	5.1 Vacancy - Scottish Fire and Rescue Service
	6 Statement of Licensing Policy - Response from Clerk to Licensing Board
	8 Benchmarking against other Local Licensing Forums
	10 Progress Statement

